INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION, 2021-09-30

رﯾﺴﻮت ﻟﻼﺳﻤﻨﺖ
RAYSUT CEMENT

Unaudited - List of Notes to Financial Statements

List of Notes to Financial Statements
01/07/2021 - 30/09/2021

Actuals
English

Arabic

Disclosure of legal status and principal activities

Ref #1

Ref #2

Disclosure of basis of preparation

Ref #3

Ref #4

Disclosure of basis of consolidation

Ref #5

Ref #6

Disclosure of significant accounting policies

Ref #7

Ref #8

Disclosure of standards issued but not yet effective

Ref #9

Ref #10

Disclosure of standards issued and effective in current period

Ref #11

Ref #12

DISCLOSURE OF NOTES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION
NOTES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION

Disclosure of changes in accounting policies
Disclosure of going concern

Disclosure of accounting judgements and estimates
Disclosure of segmental analysis
Disclosure of cash and cash equivalents
Disclosure of Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Disclosure of Accounts receivables
Disclosure of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Disclosure of financial assets carried at amortised cost
Disclosure of Investments in associates
Disclosure of investment property
Disclosure of property, plant and equipment
Disclosure of exploration and evaluation assets
Disclosure of right-of-use assets
Disclosure of intangible assets
Disclosure of goodwill
Disclosure of other assets
Disclosure of issued capital
Disclosure of Reserves
Disclosure of other equity components
Disclosure of Accounts and other payables
Disclosure of Provisions for employee benefits
Disclosure of lease liabilities
Disclosure of borrowings
Disclosure of other liabilities
Disclosure of income from fees and commissions
Disclosure of Interest / finance income
Disclosure of net investment income

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT WERE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON 28 Oct 2021
Page 1 of 34

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION, 2021-09-30

رﯾﺴﻮت ﻟﻼﺳﻤﻨﺖ
RAYSUT CEMENT

Unaudited - List of Notes to Financial Statements

Disclosure of other income
Disclosure of revenue
Disclosure of salaries and employees expenses
Disclosure of general and administrative expense
Disclosure of Depreciation/Amortization expense
Disclosure of finance cost
Disclosure of provisions
Disclosure of Provision for abandonment and site restoration
Disclosure of Impairment losses
Disclosure of other expenses
Disclosure of taxes and deferred taxes
Disclosure of related party
Disclosure of fiduciary assets
Disclosure of financial risk management
Disclosure of capital risk management objectives
Disclosure of credit risk
Disclosure of liquidity risk
Disclosure of market risk
Disclosure of operational risk management
Disclosure of fair value measurement of financial instruments
Disclosure of derivative financial instruments
Disclosure of basic and diluted earnings per share
Disclosure of net assets per share
Disclosure of contingent liabilities
Disclosure of restatement of prior period financial statement
Other disclosures

#1
1. Legal status and principal activities

Raysut Cement Company SAOG ("the Parent Company" or “the Company”) was formed in 1981 by
Ministerial Decision No. 7/81 and is registered in the Sultanate of Oman as a joint stock company. The
Company and its subsidiaries (see below) are together referred to as “the Group”.
The principal activities of the Parent Company are the production and sale of ordinary portland cement,
sulphur resistant cement, oil well class 'G' cement and pozzolana well cement. The registered office of the
Company is at Salalah, P.O. Box 1020, Postal Code 211, Sultanate of Oman.
The principal activities of the subsidiary and associate companies are set out below:
Country of
Subsidiary companies

incorporation

Shareholding
percentage
%
30-Sep-2021

Pioneer Cement
Industries (‘Pioneer’)

United Arab
Emirates

100

Principal activities

30-Sep-2020

100 Production and sale of cement
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Raysea Navigation SA
(‘Raysea’)

Panama

100

100 Shipping transport company

Sohar Cement Factory
SPC (formerly Sohar
Cement Factory LLC)

Sultanate of
Oman

100

100 Production and sale of cement

Pioneer Cement
Industries Georgia
Limited*

Georgia

100

100 Limestone quarry

Raysut Cement Company United Arab
S.A.O.G. (Branch)**
Emirates

100

100 Limestone quarry

Raysut Burwaqo Cement Sultanate of
Company LLC (‘RBCC’) Oman

51

51 Wholesale of cement and
plastic

RCC Holding Company
Limited

United Arab
Emirates

100

100 Holding company

RCC Trading DMCC

United Arab
Emirates

100

100 Trading activity

Duqm Cement Factory
LLC

Sultanate of
Oman

100

100 Production and sale of cement

RCC MSG Somaliland
Cement Holding Limited

United Arab
Emirates

55

55 Holding company

Raysut Maldives Cement Republic of
Private Limited
Maldives

75

- Trading activity

Raysut Ciment Trading
Madagascar

Madagascar

98

- Trading activity

Mukalla Raysut Trading
and Industrial Company
(‘MRTIC’)

Republic of
Yemen

Raysut Cement Trading
(Zanzibar) Limited***

Zanzibar

Raysut Cement Trading East Africa
(East Africa) Limited***

49

49

Importing, exporting, packing
and marketing of cement
products.

25

- Trading activity

30

- Trading activity

These financial statements represent the results of operations of the Parent Company on a standalone
basis and consolidated with its above subsidiaries (“the Group”).
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*Pioneer Cement Industries Georgia Limited is a subsidiary of Pioneer Cement Industries.

**The above Branch is held by the Pioneer Cement Industries for the beneficial interest of the Parent
Company. Accordingly, the results of operations and financial position of the Branch have been
consolidated in these consolidated financial statements.

***Raysut Cement Trading (Zanzibar) Ltd and Raysut Cement Trading (East Africa) Limited are the
associate companies of RCC Trading DMCC.
#2

1.

اﻟﺸﻜﻞ اﻟﻘﺎﻧﻮﻧﻲ واﻷﻧﺸﻄﺔ اﻟﺮﺋﯿﺴﯿﺔ
ﺗ ﺄﺳﺴﺖ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ر ﯾﺴﻮت ﻟ ﻸﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ ش.م.ع.ع ) "اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم " أو "اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ " ( ﻓﻲ ﻋ ﺎم  1981ﺑﻤﻮﺟﺐ اﻟﻘﺮار اﻟﻮزاري رﻗﻢ  7/81وﺳﺠﻠﺖ ﻛﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻣﺴ ﺎھﻤﺔ ﻋ ﺎﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺳﻠﻄ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻤ ﺎن .ﯾﺸ ﺎر إﻟﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ وﺷﺮﻛ ﺎ ﺗﮭ ﺎ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ )أ ﻧﻈﺮ أد ﻧ ﺎه ( ﻣﺠ ﺘﻤﻌﺔ بـ "اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ".
اﻷ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ اﻟﺮ ﺋ ﯿﺴ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم ھﻲ إ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎج و ﺑ ﯿﻊ اﻷﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ اﻟ ﺒﻮر ﺗ ﻼ ﻧﺪي اﻟﻌ ﺎدي واﻷﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎوم ﻟﻠﻜ ﺒﺮ ﯾﺖ وأﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ آ ﺑ ﺎر اﻟ ﻨﻔﻂ درﺟﺔ ) ( Gوأﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ اﻟ ﺒﻮزوﻻ ﻧ ﺎ ﻟ ﻶ ﺑ ﺎر .ﻋ ﻨﻮان اﻟﻤﻜ ﺘﺐ اﻟﻤﺴﺠ ﻞ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ ھﻮ ص.ب  1020ﺻ ﻼﻟﺔ  ،اﻟﺮﻣﺰ اﻟ ﺒﺮ ﯾﺪي  ، 211ﺳﻠﻄ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻤ ﺎن.
اﻷ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ اﻟﺮ ﺋ ﯿﺴ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ ﻣ ﺒ ﯿ ﻨﺔ أد ﻧ ﺎه:

اﻷﻧ ﺸﻄ ﺔ ا ﻟﺮﺋﯿ ﺴﯿ ﺔ

ﻧ ﺴﺒ ﺔ ا ﻟ ﻤ ﺴ ﺎھ ﻤ ﺔ %

 30ﺳ ﺒ ﺘﻤ ﺒﺮ 2020

ﺑ ﻠ ﺪ ا ﻟﺘ ﺄ ﺳﯿ ﺲ

 30ﺳﺒﺘ ﻤﺒﺮ 2021

اﻹ ﻣ ﺎرات ا ﻟﻌﺮﺑﯿ ﺔ
إ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎج و ﺑ ﯿﻊ ﻣ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت اﻷﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ

100

ا ﻟ ﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت ا ﻟﺘ ﺎﺑﻌ ﺔ

100

ﺑﯿﻮﻧﯿﺮ ﻟﺼﻨ ﺎﻋ ﺔ اﻷ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ذ.م.م )"ﺑﯿﻮﻧﯿﺮ " (

ا ﻟ ﻤﺘ ﺤ ﺪ ة

ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺷﺤﻦ ﺑﺤﺮي

100

100

ﺑﻨ ﻤ ﺎ

رﯾ ﺴﻲ ﻟ ﻠ ﻤﻼﺣ ﺔ اس .اﯾ ﮫ )"رﯾ ﺴﻲ " (

إ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎج و ﺑ ﯿﻊ ﻣ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت اﻷﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ

-

100

ﻋ ﻤ ﺎن
ﺳ ﻠ ﻄﻨ ﺔ ُ

ﻣﺼﻨﻊ ﺻﺤ ﺎر ﻟﻼ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ش.م.م

ﻣﺤﺠﺮ اﻟﺤﺠﺮ اﻟﺠ ﯿﺮي

100

100

ﺟ ﻮ ر ﺟﯿ ﺎ

ﺑﯿﻮﻧﯿﺮ ﻟﺼﻨ ﺎﻋ ﺔ اﻷ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ﺟﻮرﺟﯿ ﺎ ا ﻟ ﻤﺤﺪودة *

اﻹ ﻣ ﺎرات ا ﻟﻌﺮﺑﯿ ﺔ

ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ رﯾ ﺴﻮت ﻟﻸ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ش.م.ع.ع )ﻓﺮع ( * *

ﻣﺤﺠﺮ اﻟﺤﺠﺮ اﻟﺠ ﯿﺮي

100

100

ا ﻟ ﻤﺘ ﺤ ﺪ ة

اﻟ ﺒ ﯿﻊ ﺑ ﺎﻟﺠﻤﻠﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ واﻟ ﺒ ﻼﺳ ﺘ ﯿ ﻚ

51

51

ﻋ ﻤ ﺎن
ﺳ ﻠ ﻄﻨ ﺔ ُ

ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ رﯾ ﺴﻮت ﺑﺮواﻗﻮ ﻟﻸ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ا ﻟ ﻤﺤﺪودة ش.م.م

ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻗ ﺎ ﺑﻀﺔ

100

100

اﻹ ﻣ ﺎرات ا ﻟﻌﺮﺑﯿ ﺔ

ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ آر ﺳﻲ ﺳﻲ ا ﻟ ﻘ ﺎﺑﻀ ﺔ ا ﻟ ﻤﺤﺪودة

ﻧﺸ ﺎط اﻟ ﺘﺪاو ل

100

100

ا ﻟ ﻤﺘ ﺤ ﺪ ة
اﻹ ﻣ ﺎرات ا ﻟﻌﺮﺑﯿ ﺔ

ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ آر ﺳﻲ ﺳﻲ ﻟ ﻠﺘﺠ ﺎرة

ا ﻟ ﻤﺘ ﺤ ﺪ ة
إ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎج و ﺑ ﯿﻊ ﻣ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت اﻷﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ

100

100

ﻋ ﻤ ﺎن
ﺳ ﻠ ﻄﻨ ﺔ ُ

ﻣﺼﻨﻊ ا ﻟﺪﻗﻢ ﻟﻼ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ش.م.م

ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻗ ﺎ ﺑﻀﺔ

55

55

اﻹ ﻣ ﺎرات ا ﻟﻌﺮﺑﯿ ﺔ

ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ آر ﺳﻲ ﺳﻲ ام اي ﺟﻲ إ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ا ﻟﺼﻮ ﻣ ﺎل ا ﻟ ﻘ ﺎﺑﻀ ﺔ ا ﻟ ﻤﺤﺪودة

ا ﻟ ﻤﺘ ﺤ ﺪ ة

ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ رﯾ ﺴﻮت ا ﻟ ﻤ ﺎ ﻟﺪﯾﻒ ﻟﻺ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ا ﻟ ﻤﺤﺪودة ا ﻟﺨ ﺎﺻ ﮫ

ﻧﺸ ﺎط اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎرة

-

75

ﺟﺰر ا ﻟ ﻤ ﻠﺪﯾﻒ

-

98

ﻣ ﺪﻏ ﺸ ﻘ ﺮ

رﯾ ﺴﻮت ﻟﻼ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ﻟ ﻠﺘﺠ ﺎرة ﻣﺪﻏ ﺸ ﻘﺮ * * *
ا ﻟ ﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت ا ﻟ ﺸ ﻘﯿ ﻘ ﺔ

اﺳ ﺘ ﯿﺮاد و ﺗﺼﺪ ﯾﺮ و ﺗﻌ ﺒ ﺌﺔ و ﺗﺴﻮ ﯾﻖ
اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت اﻷﺳﻤ ﻨ ﺘ ﯿﺔ

ا ﻟ ﺠ ﻤ ﮭ ﻮ رﯾ ﺔ ا ﻟﯿ ﻤﻨﯿ ﺔ
49

49

ﻧﺸ ﺎط اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎرة ﻓﻲ ز ﻧﺠ ﺒ ﺎر

-

25

ﻧﺸ ﺎط اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎرة

-

30

زﻧ ﺠﺒ ﺎ ر

ﺷﺮق اﻓﺮﯾ ﻘﯿ ﺎ

ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ ا ﻟ ﻤﻜﻼ رﯾ ﺴﻮت ﻟ ﻠﺘﺠ ﺎرة وا ﻟﺘﺼﻨﯿﻊ

رﯾ ﺴﻮت ﻟﻼ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ﻟ ﻠﺘﺠ ﺎرة ا ﻟ ﻤﺤﺪودة ﺑﺰﻧﺠﺒ ﺎر * * * *

رﯾ ﺴﻮت ﻟﻼ ﺳ ﻤﻨﺖ ﻟ ﻠﺘﺠ ﺎرة ا ﻟ ﻤﺤﺪودة ﺑ ﺸﺮق اﻓﺮﯾ ﻘﯿ ﺎ * * * *

ﺗﻤﺜﻞ ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿ ﺔ اﻟﻨﺘﺎﺋﺞ اﻟﺘﺸﻐﯿﻠﯿ ﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛ ﺔ ا ﻷم ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳﺎس ﻣﻨﻔﺼﻞ واﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة ﻣﻊ ﺷﺮﻛﺎﺗﮭﺎ اﻟﺘﺎﺑﻌ ﺔ اﻟﻤﺬﻛﻮرة أﻋﻼه )"اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋ ﺔ"(.

* ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ ﺑﯿﻮﻧﯿﺮ ﻟﺼﻨﺎﻋ ﺔ ا ﻷﺳﻤﻨ ﺖ ﺟﻮرﺟﯿﺎ اﻟﻤﺤﺪودة ھﻲ ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ ﺗﺎﺑﻌ ﺔ ﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺔ ﺑﯿﻮﻧﯿﺮ ﻟﺼﻨﺎﻋ ﺔ ا ﻷﺳﻤﻨ ﺖ.
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** إن اﻟﻔﺮ ع اﻟﻤﺬﻛﻮر أﻋﻼه ﻣﻤﻠﻮك ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒﻞ ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ ﺑﯿﻮﻧﯿﺮ ﻟﺼﻨﺎﻋ ﺔ ا ﻷﺳﻤﻨ ﺖ .ﻟﺼﺎﻟﺢ اﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺔ ا ﻷم .وﺑﺎﻟﺘﺎﻟﻲ ،ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﻮﺣﯿﺪ ﻧﺘﺎﺋﺞ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﯿﺎ ت واﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﻲ ﻟﻠﻔﺮ ع ﻓﻲ ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿ ﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة.

*** ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ رﯾﺴﻮ ت ﻟﻼﺳﻤﻨ ﺖ ﺑﻤﺪﻏﺸﻘﺮ ھﻲ ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ ﺗﺎﺑﻌ ﺔ لـ آر ﺳﻲ ﺳﻲ ﻟﻠﺘﺠﺎرة.

**** ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ رﯾﺴﻮ ت ﻟﻼﺳﻤﻨ ﺖ اﻟﻤﺤﺪودة ﺑﺰﻧﺠﺒﺎر و ﺷﺮﻛ ﺔ رﯾﺴﻮ ت ﻟﻼﺳﻤﻨ ﺖ اﻟﻤﺤﺪودة ﺑﺸﺮق اﻓﺮﯾﻘﯿﺎ ﺗﻌﺘﺒﺮ ﺷﺮﻛﺎ ت ﺷﻘﯿﻘ ﺔ لـ آر ﺳﻲ ﺳﻲ ﻟﻠﺘﺠﺎرة .

ﺧﻼل اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﺤﺎﻟﻲ  ،ﺗﻤ ﺖ ﺗﺼﻔﯿ ﺔ إﺣﺪ ى اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎ ت اﻟﺘﺎﺑﻌ ﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻖ وھﻲ رﯾﺒﻠﻚ ﻟﻠﻤﻼﺣ ﺔ .

#3

Basis of preparation

These parent company and consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis,
except for certain financial instruments measured at fair value. Historical cost is generally based on the
fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these Parent Company and Consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:
- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
;entity can access at the measurement date

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
#4
أﺳﺎ س اﻹﻋﺪاد
ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة واﻟﻤ ﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺨ ﯿﺔ  ،ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء ﺑﻌﺾ اﻷدوات اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ .ﺗﺴ ﺘ ﻨﺪ اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺨ ﯿﺔ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻋ ﺎم ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻤ ﻨﻮح ﻋﻦ اﻟ ﺒﻀ ﺎ ﺋﻊ واﻟﺨﺪﻣ ﺎت.

اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ھﻲ اﻟﺴﻌﺮ اﻟﺬي ﺳ ﯿ ﺘﻢ اﺳ ﺘ ﻼﻣﮫ ﻟ ﺒ ﯿﻊ أﺻ ﻞ أو ﺳ ﯿ ﺘﻢ دﻓﻌﮫ ﻟ ﺘﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ إﻟ ﺘﺰام ﻓﻲ ﻣﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻣ ﻨﻈﻤﺔ ﺑ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺎرﻛ ﯿﻦ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻮق ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس  ،ﺑﻐﺾ اﻟ ﻨﻈﺮ ﻋﻤ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ھﺬا اﻟﺴﻌﺮ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻣ ﻼﺣﻈ ﺘﮫ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة أو ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮه ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام أﺳﻠﻮب ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ آﺧﺮ .ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ أو اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰام  ،ﺗ ﺄﺧﺬ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﻌ ﯿﻦ
اﻹﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ﺧﺼ ﺎ ﺋﺺ اﻷﺻﻮ ل أو اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت إذا أﺧﺬ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺎرﻛﻮن ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻮق ھﺬه اﻟﺨﺼ ﺎ ﺋﺺ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺤﺴ ﺒ ﺎن ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﺴﻌ ﯿﺮ اﻷﺻﻮ ل أو اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻷﻏﺮاض اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس و/أو اﻹﻓﺼ ﺎح ﻓﻲ ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟ ﺘﻠ ﻚ اﻷﺳﺲ.

ﺑ ﺎﻹﺿ ﺎﻓﺔ إﻟﻰ ذﻟ ﻚ  ،وﻷﻏﺮاض اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ ﺛ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺴﻮى  1و 2و 3ﺑ ﻨ ﺎ ء ﻋﻠﻰ درﺟﺔ ﻣ ﻼﺣﻈﺔ اﻟﻤﺪﺧ ﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ وأھﻤ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺪﺧ ﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻋ ﺎم  ،وھﻲ ﻣ ﺒ ﯿ ﻨﺔ ﻛﻤ ﺎ ﯾﻠﻲ:

اﻟﻤ ﺴﺘﻮى  – 1اﻟﻤﺪﺧﻼت ھﻲ أ ﺳﻌﺎر ﻣﺪرﺟﺔ )ﻏﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﻌﺪﻟﺔ( ﻓﻲ اﻷ ﺳﻮاق اﻟﻨ ﺸﻄﺔ ﻷ ﺻﻮل أو اﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ﻣﻤﺎﺛﻠﺔ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻟﻠ ﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺪﺧﻮل إﻟﯿﮭﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﻘﯿﺎس.
اﻟﻣ ﺳﺗوى  - 2اﻟﻣدﺧﻼت ﺑﺧﻼ ف اﻷ ﺳﻌﺎر اﻟﻣدرﺟﺔ ﺿﻣن اﻟﻣ ﺳﺗوى  ، 1واﻟﺗﻲ ﯾﻣﮐن ﻣﻼﺣﻈﺘﮭﺎ ﻟﻸ ﺻﻮل أو اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت  ،ﺳواء ﺑ ﺷﮐل ﻣﺑﺎ ﺷ أو ﻏﯾر ﻣﺑﺎ ﺷر.
اﻟﻤ ﺴﺘﻮى  – 3اﻟﻤﺪﺧﻼت ﻏﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﻠﺤﻮظﺔ ﻷ ﺻﻞ أو اﻟﺘﺰام.
ﺗﻌﺮض اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ واﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة ﺑ ﺎﻟﺮ ﯾ ﺎ ل اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ ﺑ ﺈﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎره اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺸﻐ ﯿﻠ ﯿﺔ وﻋﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻌﺮض ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم واﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ.

ﺗﻢ ﺗﻄ ﺒ ﯿﻖ ھﺬه اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﺛ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻟﺴ ﻨﻮات اﻟﻤﻌﺮوﺿﺔ  ،ﺑ ﺎﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻛﻤ ﺎ ھﻮ ﻣﻮﺿﺢ أد ﻧ ﺎه:
ﻓ ﯿﻤ ﺎ ﯾﻠﻲ ﻣﻠﺨﺺ ﻷھﻢ اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘ ﺒﻌﺔ ﻓﻲ إﻋﺪاد ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة واﻟﻤ ﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ .ﺗﻢ ﺗﻄ ﺒ ﯿﻖ ھﺬه اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﺛ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻟﺴ ﻨﻮات اﻟﻤﻌﺮوﺿﺔ  ،ﻣ ﺎ ﻟﻢ ﯾﺬﻛﺮ ﺧ ﻼ ف ذﻟ ﻚ.
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Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the parent company and
the entities controlled by the parent company (its Subsidiaries).

Control is achieved when the Company:

- has power over the investee;

- is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

- has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the
investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of
the investee unilaterally.

The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting
rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

- the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vote holders;

- potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;

- rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

- any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the current
ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting
patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Non-controlling
interest
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Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets not held by the Group and
are presented separately in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income and within equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position and consolidated statement of changes in equity, separately
from the Group’s shareholders’ equity. Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result in
a loss of control, are accounted for as equity transactions.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in
a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisitionrelated costs are generally recognised in statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their
fair value.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any noncontrolling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any noncontrolling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held interest in the
acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive income as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of
non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another
IFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill. Measurement period
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained during the ‘measurement
period’ (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that
existed at the acquisition date.
Business combinations

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do not qualify
as measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not measured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with IFRS 9, or IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in
statement of comprehensive income.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control)
and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
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other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if
that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or
additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts
recognised at that date.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess of
the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the
business combination, the excess is recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive income.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cashgenerating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
statement of comprehensive in the consolidated statement of income. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investment in associates are initially recognised in
the statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Company’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associates. When the Company’s share of losses of
associates exceeds the Company’s interest in that associates (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Company’s net investment in the associates), the Company discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Company has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates.

An investment in associate is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of associates recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Company’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which
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the investment is acquired.

The requirements of IFRS 9 are applied to determine whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Company’s investment in associates. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with IAS 36 Impairment of
Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with IAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Company discontinues the use of equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate. When the Company retains its interest in the former associate and the retained interest is a
financial asset, the Company measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is
regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with IFRS 9. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Company accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
statement of comprehensive income on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
statement of comprehensive income on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Company
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to statement of comprehensive income (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

When the Company reduces its ownership interest in an associate but the Company continues to use the
equity method, the Company reclassifies to statement of comprehensive income the proportion of the gain
or loss that had previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in
ownership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to statement of comprehensive income on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a Company’s entity transacts with an associate of the Company, profits and losses resulting from
the transactions with the associate are recognised in the Company’ financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associates that are not related to the Company.
#6
ﺑ ﯿﺎن اﻹﻟ ﺘ ﺰام
. وﻣ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت اﻹﻓﺼ ﺎح اﻟﺼ ﺎدرة ﻋﻦ اﻟﮭ ﯿ ﺌﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ ﻟﺴﻮق اﻟﻤ ﺎ ل ﻓﻲ ﺳﻠﻄ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻤ ﺎن، ﺗﻢ إﻋﺪاد ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم واﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة وﻓﻘ ﺎ ﻟﻠﻤﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ وﻣ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت ﻗ ﺎ ﻧﻮن اﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎر ﯾﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺳﻠﻄ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻤ ﺎن
.( ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم واﻟﻜ ﯿ ﺎ ﻧ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺴ ﯿﻄﺮ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم )اﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ ﻟﮭ ﺎ
:ﺗ ﺘﺤﻘﻖ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﻤ ﺎ ﯾﻠﻲ
. • ﻟﮭ ﺎ ﺳﻠﻄﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ

 إﻟﻰ ﻋﻮا ﺋﺪ ﻣ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮة ﻣﻦ ﻣﺸ ﺎرﻛ ﺘﮫ ﻣﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ،  أو ﻟﺪ ﯾﮫ ﺣﻘﻮق، • ﯾ ﺘﻌﺮض

.• ﻟﺪ ﯾﮫ اﻟﻘﺪرة ﻋﻠﻰ اﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام ﻗﻮ ﺗﮫ ﻟﻠ ﺘ ﺄ ﺛ ﯿﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻋﻮا ﺋﺪه
.ﺗﻌ ﯿﺪ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﺗﺴ ﯿﻄﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ أم ﻻ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف ﺗﺸ ﯿﺮ إﻟﻰ وﺟﻮد ﺗﻐ ﯿ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ ﻋ ﻨﺼﺮ أو أﻛ ﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻋ ﻨ ﺎﺻﺮ اﻟ ﺘﺤﻜﻢ اﻟ ﺜ ﻼ ﺛﺔ اﻟﻤﺬﻛﻮرة أﻋ ﻼه
. ﯾﻜﻮن ﻟﮭ ﺎ ﺳﻠﻄﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻜﻮن ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﻛ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ ﻹﻋﻄ ﺎ ﺋﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻘﺪرة اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿﺔ ﻟ ﺘﻮﺟ ﯿﮫ اﻷ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻣﻦ ﺟ ﺎ ﻧﺐ واﺣﺪ، ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻤ ﺘﻠ ﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ أﻗ ﻞ ﻣﻦ أﻏﻠ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻣﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ
: ﺑﻤ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ذﻟ ﻚ، ﺗ ﻨﻈﺮ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﺣﻘﻮق ﺗﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻛ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ أم ﻻ ﻟﻤ ﻨﺤﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺴﻠﻄﺔ
• ﺣﺠﻢ ﺣ ﯿ ﺎزة اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻟﺤﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﻨﺴ ﺒﺔ ﻟﺤﺠﻢ و ﺗﺸ ﺘﺖ ﺣ ﯿ ﺎزات أﺻﺤ ﺎب اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻵﺧﺮ ﯾﻦ
• ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ أو أﺻﺤ ﺎب اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻵﺧﺮ ﯾﻦ أو اﻷﺣﺰاب اﻷﺧﺮى
• اﻟﺤﻘﻮق اﻟ ﻨ ﺎﺷ ﺌﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟ ﺘﺮ ﺗ ﯿ ﺒ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى
 ﯾ ﺒﺪأ ﺗﻮﺣ ﯿﺪ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﺤﺼ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ. ﺑﻤ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ذﻟ ﻚ أ ﻧﻤ ﺎط اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﻓﻲ اﺟ ﺘﻤ ﺎﻋ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺑﻘﺔ،  اﻟﻘﺪرة اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﻮﺟ ﯿﮫ اﻷ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻮﻗﺖ اﻟﺬي ﯾ ﺘﻌ ﯿﻦ ﻓ ﯿﮫ ا ﺗﺨ ﺎذ اﻟﻘﺮارات،  أو ﻟ ﯿﺲ ﻟﺪ ﯾﮭ ﺎ، • أي ﺣﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ وظﺮو ف إﺿ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ ﺗﺸ ﯿﺮ إﻟﻰ أن اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻟﺪ ﯾﮭ ﺎ
 ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج إ ﯾﺮادات وﻣﺼﺮوﻓ ﺎت ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺗ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ ﺗﻢ ﺷﺮاؤھ ﺎ أو اﻟ ﺘﺼﺮ ف ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻟﺴ ﻨﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ واﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة ﻟﻠﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ ﻣﻦ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ ﺳ ﯿﻄﺮة اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺣ ﺘﻰ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ ﺗﻮﻗ ﻒ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ،  ﻋﻠﻰ وﺟﮫ اﻟ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ.اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ و ﯾ ﺘﻮﻗ ﻒ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻔﻘﺪ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ
.اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ

 واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻋﻠﻰ أ ﻧﮭ ﺎ ﻣﺠﻤﻮع اﻟﻘ ﯿﻢ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﺸﺮا ء ﻟﻠﻤﻮﺟﻮدات اﻟﻤﺤﻮﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﺒ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪ ﺗﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻜ ﯿﻦ اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﯿﻦ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ،  ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل ﻓﻲ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ.ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب ﻋﻤﻠ ﯿ ﺎت اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﺑ ﺎﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ
. ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻋ ﺎم ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪھ ﺎ. ﺻ ﺎدرة ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻣﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ.اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ وﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ
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Unaudited - List of Notes to Financial Statements

ﺣ ﻘﻮق اﻷﻗ ﻠﯿ ﺔ

ﺣﻘﻮق اﻷﻗﻠ ﯿﺔ ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ اﻟﺤﺼﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ وﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ و ﺗﻌﺮض ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣ ﻨﻔﺼ ﻞ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ واﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى وﺿﻤﻦ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ وﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ  ،ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣ ﻨﻔﺼ ﻞ ﻋﻦ ﺣﻘﻮق
ﻣﺴ ﺎھﻤﻲ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ .اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺗ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ اﻟﺬي ﻻ ﯾ ﻨ ﺘﺞ ﻋ ﻨﮫ ﻓﻘﺪان اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة  ،ﺗﺤ ﺘﺴﺐ ﻛ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻣ ﻼت ﺣﻘﻮق ﻣﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ.

د ﻣﺞ اﻷﻋ ﻤ ﺎل

ﯾﺘﻢ اﺣﺘﺴﺎب ﻋﻤﻠﯿﺎت اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻷﻋﻤﺎ ل ﺑﺎﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ .ﯾﺘﻢ ﻗﯿﺎ س اﻟﻤﻘﺎﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﻮ ل ﻓ ﻲ اﻧﺪﻣﺎج اﻷﻋﻤﺎ ل ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ  ،واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﯾﺘﻢ اﺣﺘﺴﺎﺑﮭﺎ ﻋﻠ ﻰ أﻧﮭﺎ ﻣﺠﻤ ﻮع اﻟﻘﯿﻢ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﺸﺮاء ﻟﻠﻤ ﻮﺟ ﻮدات اﻟﻤﺤ ﻮﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤ ﻮﻋﺔ واﻟﻤ ﻄﻠ ﻮﺑﺎت اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﻜﺒﺪﺗﮭﺎ
اﻟﻤﺠﻤ ﻮﻋﺔ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﻜﯿﻦ اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻘﯿﻦ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺤ ﻮذ ﻋﻠﯿﮭﺎ وﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ .ﺻﺎدرة ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤﺠﻤ ﻮﻋﺔ ﻣﻘﺎﺑ ﻞ اﻟﺴﯿ ﻄﺮة ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺤ ﻮذ ﻋﻠﯿﮭﺎ .ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻜﺎﻟﯿﻒ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ ﺑﺎﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻋﺎم ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ ﺗﻜﺒﺪھﺎ
ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﺤ ﯿ ﺎزة  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إ ﺛ ﺒ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻮﺟﻮدات اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮاة واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻔ ﺘﺮﺿﺔ ﺑﻘ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﺸﮭﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ أ ﻧﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﻤﻮع اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل  ،وﻣ ﺒﻠﻎ أي ﺣﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ  ،واﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﺤﺼﺔ ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮي اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘً ﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ )إن
وﺟﺪت ( ﻋﻠﻰ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ -ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻔ ﺘﺮﺿﺔ .إذا  ،ﺑﻌﺪ إﻋ ﺎدة اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ  ،ﺗﺠ ﺎوز ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﻟ ﻸﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة اﻟﻤﻜ ﺘﺴ ﺒﺔ واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻔ ﺘﺮﺿﺔ ﻣ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل  ،وﻣ ﺒﻠﻎ أي ﺣﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ واﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة
اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟﻠﻤﺸ ﺘﺮي ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮاة )إن وﺟﺪت (  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻔﻮر ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻛﺮ ﺑﺢ ﺷﺮا ء ﺻﻔﻘﺔ.
ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﺤﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ ﺣﻘﻮق ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ ﺣ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ و ﺗﺨﻮ ل ﺣ ﺎﻣﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺣﺼﺔ ﻧﺴ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣﻮﺟﻮدات اﻟﻤ ﻨﺸ ﺄة ﻓﻲ ﺣ ﺎﻟﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺼﻔ ﯿﺔ ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿً ﺎ إﻣ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ أو ﺑ ﺎﻟﺤﺼﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨ ﺎﺳ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺤﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺘﺮ ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺧ ﺘ ﯿ ﺎر أﺳ ﺎس
اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس ﻛ ﻞ ﻣﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺣﺪة .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻷ ﻧﻮاع اﻷﺧﺮى ﻣﻦ اﻟﺤﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ  ،أو  ،ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻻﻗ ﺘﻀ ﺎ ء  ،ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷﺳ ﺎس اﻟﻤﺤﺪد ﻓﻲ ﻣﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ دوﻟ ﯿﺔ أﺧﺮى ﻟﻠ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ.

ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﺒ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ دﻣﺞ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻣﻮﺟﻮدات أو ﻣﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت ﻧ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ ﻋﻦ ﺗﺮ ﺗ ﯿﺐ ﻣﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ ﻣﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراﺟﮫ ﻛﺠﺰ ء ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل ﻓﻲ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺆھ ﻞ
ﻛ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ﺑ ﺄ ﺛﺮ رﺟﻌﻲ  ،ﻣﻊ اﻟ ﺘﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻼت اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻣﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة .ﺗﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ھﻲ اﻟ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗ ﻨﺸ ﺄ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣ ﺎت اﻹﺿ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻟﺤﺼﻮ ل ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺧ ﻼ ل "ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس " )واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻻ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﺗ ﺘﺠ ﺎوز ﺳ ﻨﺔ واﺣﺪة ﻣﻦ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ( ﺣﻮ ل اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻣﻮﺟﻮدة ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ
اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ.
ﺗﻌ ﺘﻤﺪ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺆھ ﻞ ﻛ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ﻋﻠﻰ ﻛ ﯿﻔ ﯿﺔ ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ .إن اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺼ ﻨ ﻒ ﻛﺤﻘﻮق ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ ا ل ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮫ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮار ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب اﻟ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾﺔ اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ ﺿﻤﻦ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ
اﻟﻤﺼ ﻨ ﻒ ﻛﻤﻮﺟﻮدات أو ﻣﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮار ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟ ﻼﺣﻘﺔ وﻓﻘً ﺎ ﻟﻠﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻟﻠ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ  9أو ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  37اﻟﻤﺨﺼﺼ ﺎت واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ واﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ  ،ﺣﺴﺐ اﻻﻗ ﺘﻀ ﺎ ء  ،ﻣﻊ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة.
ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﺤﻘﻖ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺮاﺣ ﻞ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﺎ ً ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ )أي اﻟ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﺬي ﺗﺤﺼ ﻞ ﻓ ﯿﮫ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ( و ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ  ،إن وﺟﺪت  ،ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة
ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻗ ﺒ ﻞ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘً ﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﺣ ﯿﺚ ﯾﻜﻮن ھﺬا اﻟﻌ ﻼج ﻣ ﻨ ﺎﺳ ﺒً ﺎ إذا ﺗﻢ اﻟ ﺘﺨﻠﺺ ﻣﻦ ھﺬه اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة.
إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ اﻷوﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﺪﻣﺞ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻜ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ ﺑﺤﻠﻮ ل ﻧﮭ ﺎ ﯾﺔ ﻓ ﺘﺮة إﻋﺪاد اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾﺤﺪث ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ اﻻ ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج  ،ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻹ ﺑ ﻼغ ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﺆﻗ ﺘﺔ ﻟﻠﻌ ﻨ ﺎﺻﺮ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻜﻮن اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻜ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻞ ھﺬه اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﺆﻗ ﺘﺔ ﺧ ﻼ ل ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس )ا ﻧﻈﺮ أﻋ ﻼه (  ،أو ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑﻤﻮﺟﻮدات أو ﻣﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت
إﺿ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ  ،ﻟ ﺘﻌﻜﺲ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣ ﺎت اﻟﺠﺪ ﯾﺪة اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻟﺤﺼﻮ ل ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺣﻮ ل اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻣﻮﺟﻮدة ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ واﻟ ﺘﻲ  ،إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻣﻌﺮوﻓﺔ  ،ﻗﺪ أ ﺛﺮت ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺘﺮ ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ذﻟ ﻚ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ.
ا ﻟ ﺸﮭ ﺮ ة
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟﺸﮭﺮة اﻟ ﻨ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﻛ ﺄﺻ ﻞ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿً ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ  ،وھﻲ اﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻓﻲ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻋﻠﻰ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻮﺟﻮدات واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة .إذا  ،ﺑﻌﺪ إﻋ ﺎدة اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ  ،ﺗﺠ ﺎوزت ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻮﺟﻮدات
واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻔﻮر ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ واﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة.

اﻟﻐﺮض اﺧ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة ﻟﻜ ﻞ ﻣﻦ وﺣﺪات ﺗﻮﻟ ﯿﺪ اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﻟﻠﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ) أو ﻣﺠﻤﻮﻋ ﺎت اﻟﻮﺣﺪات اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ ( اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻊ أن ﺗﺴ ﺘﻔ ﯿﺪ ﻣﻦ اﻟ ﺘ ﺂزر ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ.
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺧ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﺳ ﻨﻮ ﯾً ﺎ ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة ﻟﮭ ﺎ  ،أو ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ أﻛ ﺜﺮ ﺗﻜﺮاًرا ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾﻜﻮن ھ ﻨ ﺎ ك ﻣﺆﺷﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ أن اﻟﻮﺣﺪة ﻗﺪ ا ﻧﺨﻔﻀﺖ ﻗ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮭ ﺎ .إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟ ﻼﺳ ﺘﺮداد ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ أﻗ ﻞ ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ  ،ﻓ ﺈن ﺧﺴ ﺎرة اﻻ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺼﮭ ﺎ أوﻻً ﻟ ﺘﻘﻠ ﯿ ﻞ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ
اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻷي ﺷﮭﺮة ﺗﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺼﮭ ﺎ ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة ﺛﻢ ﻟ ﻸﺻﻮ ل اﻷﺧﺮى ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘ ﻨ ﺎﺳﺐ ﺑ ﻨ ﺎ ًء ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻣﻘﺪار ﻛ ﻞ أﺻ ﻞ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻮﺣﺪة .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إ ﺛ ﺒ ﺎت أي ﺧﺴ ﺎرة ﺗﺪ ﻧﻲ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﮭﺮة ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ً ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻊ .ا ل ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻋﻜﺲ ﺧﺴ ﺎرة ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺘﺮ ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻟﻠﺸﮭﺮة ﻓﻲ اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮات اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ.
ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻟ ﺘﺨﻠﺺ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻀﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻤ ﻨﺴﻮب ﻟﻠﺸﮭﺮة ﻓﻲ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻣﻦ اﻻﺳ ﺘ ﺒﻌ ﺎد.

اﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺎ ر ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸ ﺮﻛﺎت اﻟ ﺰﻣ ﯿﻠﺔ
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺸﻘﯿﻘﺔ ھ ﻲ ﻛﯿﺎن ﯾﻜ ﻮن ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﺄﺛﯿﺮ ھﺎم ﻋﻠﯿﮫ .اﻟﺘﺄﺛﯿﺮ اﻟﮭﺎم ھ ﻮ اﻟﻘﺪرة ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﻗﺮارات اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺔ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ واﻟﺘﺸﻐﯿﻠﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺜﻤﺮ ﻓﯿﮭﺎ وﻟﻜﻨﮭﺎ ﻟﯿﺴﺖ ﺳﯿ ﻄﺮة أ و ﺳﯿ ﻄﺮة ﻣﺸﺘﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺎت.
ﯾﺘﻢ إدراج ﻧﺘﺎﺋﺞ وأﺻ ﻮ ل واﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ھﺬه اﻟﻘ ﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﺑﺎﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﯿﺔ .ﺑﻤ ﻮﺟﺐ طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ  ،ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺎﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻣﺒﺪﺋﯿًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ﻗﺎﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤﺎﻟ ﻲ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ وﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻠﮫ ﺑﻌﺪ ذﻟﻚ ﻹﺛﺒﺎت ﺣﺼﺔ
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة واﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﺘﺠﺎ وز ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ) واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﺸﻤ ﻞ أي ﻣﺼﺎﻟﺢ ط ﻮﯾﻠﺔ اﻷﺟ ﻞ ﺗﺸﻜ ﻞ  ،ﻣﻦ ﺣﯿﺚ اﻟﻤﻀﻤ ﻮن  ،ﺟﺰًءا ﻣﻦ ﺻﺎﻓ ﻲ اﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ(  ،ﺗﺘ ﻮﻗﻒ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺤﺼﺘﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺿﺎﻓﯿﺔ .ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺎﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺿﺎﻓﯿﺔ ﻓﻘ ﻂ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﺗﻜ ﻮن ﻓﯿﮫ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻗﺪ ﺗﺤﻤﻠﺖ اﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ﻗﺎﻧ ﻮﻧﯿﺔ أ و ﺑﻨﺎءة أ و دﻓﻌﺖ ﻧﯿﺎﺑﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ.
ﯾﺘﻢ اﺣﺘﺴﺎب اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓ ﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﺑﺎﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﺘﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﺬي ﯾﺼﺒﺢ ﻓﯿﮫ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺜﻤﺮ ﻓﯿﮫ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪ اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓ ﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ  ،ﻓﺈن أي زﯾﺎدة ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺻﺎﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻸﺻ ﻮ ل
واﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت واﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻤﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﮭﺎ ﻛﺸﮭﺮة  ،واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﻀﻤﯿﻨﮭﺎ ﺿﻤﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر .ﯾﺘﻢ إﺛﺒﺎت أي زﯾﺎدة ﻓ ﻲ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺻﺎﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤ ﻮﺟ ﻮدات واﻟﻤ ﻄﻠ ﻮﺑﺎت واﻟﻤ ﻄﻠ ﻮﺑﺎت
اﻟ ﻄﺎرﺋﺔ اﻟﻘﺎﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺘﺤﺪﯾﺪ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﺸﺮاء ﺑﻌﺪ إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﻘﯿﯿﻢ ﻣﺒﺎﺷﺮة ﻓ ﻲ ﻗﺎﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻔﺘﺮة اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﻢ ﻓﯿﮭﺎ ﺷﺮاء اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر.
ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗ ﻄﺒﯿ ﻖ ﻣﺘ ﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  9ﻟﺘﺤﺪﯾﺪ ﻣﺎ إذا ﻛﺎن ﻣﻦ اﻟﻀﺮ وري اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺄي ﺧﺴﺎرة اﻧﺨﻔﺎض ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ ﻓﯿﻤﺎ ﯾﺘﻌﻠ ﻖ ﺑﺎﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪ اﻟﻀﺮ ورة  ،ﯾﺘﻢ اﺧﺘﺒﺎر اﻧﺨﻔﺎض اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر )ﺑﻤﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ذﻟﻚ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة( وﻓﻘًﺎ ﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر
ﺼﺎ ﺗﻜﺎﻟﯿﻒ اﻟﺒﯿﻊ( ﻣﻊ ﻗﯿﻤﺘﮫ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ .ﺗﺸﻜ ﻞ أي ﺧﺴﺎرة ﺗﺪﻧ ﻲ ﻣﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮭﺎ ﺟﺰًءا ﻣﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر .ﯾﺘﻢ إﺛﺒﺎت أي ﻋﻜ ﺲ
اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  36اﻧﺨﻔﺎض ﻗﯿﻤﺔ اﻷﺻ ﻮ ل ﻛﺄﺻ ﻞ واﺣﺪ ﺑﻤﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ﻗﯿﻤﺘﮫ اﻟﻘﺎﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺮداد )أﻋﻠ ﻰ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ ﻗﯿﺪ اﻻﺳﺘﺨﺪام واﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻧﺎﻗ ً
ﻟﺨﺴﺎرة اﻧﺨﻔﺎض اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ وﻓﻘًﺎ ﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  36إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﯾﺰﯾﺪ ﻓﯿﮫ اﻟﻤﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻘﺎﺑ ﻞ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺮداد ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻻﺣﻘًﺎ.
ﺗﺘ ﻮﻗﻒ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻦ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﺘﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﺬي ﯾﺘ ﻮﻗﻒ ﻓﯿﮫ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻋﻦ ﻛ ﻮﻧﮫ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﺤﺼﺘﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻘﺔ وﺗﻜ ﻮن اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺪة اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ أﺻ ﻞ ﻣﺎﻟ ﻲ  ،ﺗﻘ ﻮم اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﻘﯿﺎ س اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺪة اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ذﻟﻚ
اﻟﺘﺎرﯾﺦ وﺗﻌﺘﺒﺮ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻛﻘﯿﻤﺔ ﻋﺎدﻟﺔ ﻋﻨﺪ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف اﻟﻤﺒﺪﺋ ﻲ وﻓﻘًﺎ ﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  .9ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﻀﻤﯿﻦ اﻟﻔﺮ ق ﺑﯿﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ ﺗ ﻮﻗﻒ طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ  ،واﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻷي ﺣﺼﺔ ﻣﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ وأي ﻋﺎﺋﺪات ﻣﻦ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد ﺣﺼﺔ ﺟﺰﺋﯿﺔ ﻓ ﻲ
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺤﺪﯾﺪ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﺑﺎﻻﺿﺎﻓﺔ إﻟ ﻰ ذﻟﻚ  ،ﺗﺤﺘﺴﺐ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺟﻤﯿﻊ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮭﺎ ﺳﺎﺑﻘًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻷﺧﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒ ﻞ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺳﯿﺘﻢ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻔﮭﺎ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد اﻷﺻ ﻮ ل أ و
اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ .ﻟﺬﻟﻚ  ،إذا ﺗﻢ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة .اﻟﻤﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮫ ﺳﺎﺑﻘًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒ ﻞ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد أﺻ ﻮ ل أ و اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ  ،ﻓﺈن اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﻌﯿﺪ ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻣﻦ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق
اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة )ﻛﺈﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻟﺘﻌﺪﯾ ﻞ( ﻋﻨﺪ ﺗ ﻮﻗﻒ طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ.
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﻘﻠ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺣﺼﺘﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻟﻜﻦ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗ ﻮاﺻ ﻞ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ  ،ﺗﻌﯿﺪ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ أرﺑﺎح أ و ﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮ ﻧﺴﺒﺔ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﮭﺎ ﺳﺎﺑﻘًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﻠ ﻖ ﺑﮭﺬا اﻻﻧﺨﻔﺎض ﻓ ﻲ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ .إذا ﻛﺎن ﺳﯿﺘﻢ
إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ ھﺬا اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد اﻷﺻ ﻮ ل أ و اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ.
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﻜﯿﺎن ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﺒﺮ اﻟﻘ ﻂ ﻣﻊ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻷرﺑﺎح اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ وﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮھﺎ اﻟﻨﺎﺗﺠﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤﻌﺎﻣﻼت ﻣﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘ ﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓﻘ ﻂ إﻟ ﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﻔ ﻮاﺋﺪ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﻻ ﻋﻼﻗﺔ ﻟﮭﺎ ﺑﺎﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ.
#7

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated and
separate financial statements is set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless stated otherwise.

Basis of preparation
INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT WERE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON 28 Oct 2021
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These parent company and consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis,
except for certain financial instruments measured at fair value. Historical cost is generally based on the
fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these Parent Company and Consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:
- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Functional and presentation currency

These parent company and consolidated financial statements have been presented in Riyal Omani which is
the parent company’s functional and presentation currency.

Statement of
compliance

The consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS') issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB),
interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) of the
IASB, the disclosure requirements of the Capital Market Authority and the applicable provisions of the
Commercial Companies Law of the Sultanate of Oman.

Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the parent company and
the entities controlled by the parent company (its Subsidiaries).

Control is achieved when the Company:

- has power over the investee;
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- is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

- has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the
investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of
the investee unilaterally.

The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting
rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

- the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vote holders;

- potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;

- rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

- any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the current
ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting
patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Non-controlling
interest

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets not held by the Group and
are presented separately in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income and within equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position and consolidated statement of changes in equity, separately
from the Group’s shareholders’ equity. Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result in
a loss of control, are accounted for as equity transactions.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in
a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
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values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisitionrelated costs are generally recognised in statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their
fair value.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any noncontrolling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any noncontrolling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held interest in the
acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive income as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of
non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another
IFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill. Measurement period
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained during the ‘measurement
period’ (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that
existed at the acquisition date.
Business combinations

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do not qualify
as measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not measured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with IFRS 9, or IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in
statement of comprehensive income.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control)
and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if
that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or
additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts
recognised at that date.

Goodwill
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Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess of
the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the
business combination, the excess is recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive income.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cashgenerating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
statement of comprehensive in the consolidated statement of income. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investment in associates are initially recognised in
the statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Company’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associates. When the Company’s share of losses of
associates exceeds the Company’s interest in that associates (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Company’s net investment in the associates), the Company discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Company has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates.

An investment in associate is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of associates recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Company’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which
the investment is acquired.

The requirements of IFRS 9 are applied to determine whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Company’s investment in associates. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with IAS 36 Impairment of
Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with IAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Company discontinues the use of equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate. When the Company retains its interest in the former associate and the retained interest is a
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financial asset, the Company measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is
regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with IFRS 9. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate at the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Company accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
statement of comprehensive income on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
statement of comprehensive income on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Company
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to statement of comprehensive income (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

When the Company reduces its ownership interest in an associate but the Company continues to use the
equity method, the Company reclassifies to statement of comprehensive income the proportion of the gain
or loss that had previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in
ownership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to statement of comprehensive income on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a Company’s entity transacts with an associate of the Company, profits and losses resulting from
the transactions with the associate are recognised in the Company’ financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associates that are not related to the Company.

Leases

The Group as lessee

The Group assesses whether contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Group
recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in
which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or
less) and leases of low value assets. For these leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is
more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily
determined, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

- fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at
the commencement date;

- the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

- the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to
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terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line item in the statement of financial position.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to
statement of comprehensive income over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The lease liability is subsequently
measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using effective interest
method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The Group remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
asset) whenever:

- the lease term has changed or there is a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in
which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate.

- the lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under
a guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised
lease payments using the initial discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in
a floating interest rate, in which case a revise discount rate is used).

- a lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in
which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate.

The Group did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.
The right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use of
asset reflects that the Group expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date
of the lease.

The right-of-use of assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

The Group applies IAS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for an
identified impairment loss in accordance with IAS 36.

Variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease
liability and the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an expense in the period in
which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included in the line concession
fees in the statement of comprehensive income.

As a practical expedient, IFRS16 permits a lessee not to separate non-lease components, and instead
account for any lease and associated non-lease components as a single arrangement.

Property, plant and equipment
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Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, except for land and capital work-in-progress which are carried at cost less
impairment losses. Costs include expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.
The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour and any other costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use, and the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is capitalized in the carrying amount
of an item if it is probable that future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs
of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their
estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally
recognised in statement of comprehensive income. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership by the
end of the lease term. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment for current and comparative periods are as
follows:

Years
Buildings and civil works
Plant and machinery
Ships

5 - 35
32
5 - 15

Motor vehicles

5

Furniture and fixtures

5

Office equipment

5

Plant vehicles, equipment and tools
Limestone mines

3-5
15 - 20

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date. Gains and
losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if
appropriate.

Change in estimates

In accordance with its policy, the Group reviews the estimated useful lives of its property, plant and
equipment on an ongoing basis. During 2019, this review indicated that the actual lives of certain plant and
machinery and civil structures were longer than the estimated useful lives used for depreciation purposes
in the Group’s financial statements. As a result, effective 1 January 2019, the Group changed its estimates
of the useful lives of its plant and machinery and civil structures to better reflect the estimated periods
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during which these assets will remain in service. The estimated useful lives of the plant and machinery and
civil structures that previously assessed as 25 years and 30 years were increased to 32 years and 35 years
respectively.

Capital work-inprogress

Capital work-in-progress represents structures and facilities under construction and is stated at cost. This
includes the cost of construction, equipment and other direct costs. Capital work-in-progress is not
depreciated until such time that the relevant assets are available for intended use.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than
inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any).

The loss arising on an impairment of an asset is determined as the difference between the recoverable
amount and carrying amount of the asset and is recognised immediately in the parent company and
consolidated’s statement of comprehensive income.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount and the increase is recognised as income immediately, provided
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised net of depreciation or amortization.

Intangible assets

Computer software costs that are directly associated with identifiable and unique software products
controlled by the Group and have probable economic benefits exceeding the costs beyond one year are
recognised as an intangible asset. Direct costs include staff costs of the software development team and
an appropriate portion of relevant overheads. Computer software costs recognised as an asset are
amortised using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of five years.

Intangible work-in-progress is not depreciated until it is transferred into intangible assets category, which
occurs when the asset is available for intended use. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value, where net realizable value is the
estimated selling price less any estimated costs of completion and estimated selling expenses. Cost of raw
materials includes purchase price, delivery costs and other direct expenses incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present condition and location. The cost of finished goods includes an appropriate share
of costs of production overheads based on normal operating capacity. Costs are assigned using the
weighted average cost method.

Raw materials cost represents price of the goods, and related direct expenses. Finished goods cost
represent cost of raw materials, direct labour and other attributable overheads. Work-in-progress cost
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represents proportionate cost of raw materials, direct labour and other attributable overheads. Finished
goods and work in progress are valued at standard cost i.e. at standard usage and standard overheads.
Any significant variance if any in actuals then the same is dealt accordingly in inventory valuation.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets,
financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items.

Classification - Financial assets

IFRS 9 contains a new classification and measurement approach for financial assets that reflects the
business model in which assets are managed and their cash flow characteristics.

IFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured at amortised cost,
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) and Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL).

Business model
assessment

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages group of
financial assets to achieve its business objective. The Company's business model is not assessed on an
instrument by instrument basis but at a higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on a number of
observable factors. The information considered includes:

- The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice;

- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed; and

- The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity.

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI
test)

The Company assesses the contractual terms of financial assets to identify whether they meet the SPPI
test. ‘Principal' for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset. Interest is defined as consideration for time
value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal and for other basic lending risks and
costs as well as a profit margin. In assessing whether the Contractual cash flows are solely payments of
principal and interest, the Company considers whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that
could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition.

The Company classifies its financial assets upon initial recognition into the following categories:
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- Financial assets carried at amortised cost

- Financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

- Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is carried at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows;
and

- its contractual terms give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding;

- Financial assets carried at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income.

Financial assets at amortized cost include bank deposits, trade receivables, cash at bank, amounts due
from related parties, interest receivables and other financial assets.

Equity investments at FVOCI

Upon initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election to classify some of its equity
investments as equity investments at FVOCI if they are not held for trading and meet the definition of
Equity under IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading Such classification is
determined on an instrument by instrument basis.

Equity investments at FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value- Changes in fair values including
foreign exchange component are recognised in other comprehensive income and presented in the
cumulative changes in fair values in equity. Cumulative gains and losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are transferred to retained earnings on derecognition and are not recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income. Dividend income on equity investments at FVOCI are recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income unless they clearly represent a recovery of the cost of the
investment in which case they are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Financial assets carried at FVTPL

The company classifies the following financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

- Equity instruments that are held for trading;

- Equity investments for which the entity has not elected to recognize fair value gains and losses
through other comprehensive income; and
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- Debt instruments with contractual cash flows not representing solely payment of principal and interest
are mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL.

- Other than above management may designate a financial asset at FVTPL upon initial recognition that
otherwise meet the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or as FVOCI, this is only done if it
eliminates or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Dividend income from equity investments measured at FVTPL is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income when the right to the payment has been established.

Impairment - Financial assets

IFRS 9 requires forward-looking ‘expected credit loss' (ECL) model. This require considerable judgement
about how changes in economic factors affect ECLs, which will be determined on a probability -weighted
basis. The impairment model will apply to financial assets measured at amortised cost or FVOCI, except
for investments in equity instruments, trade receivables and to contract assets.

Under IFRS 9, loss allowances will be measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are ECLs that result from possible default events within the 12 months after
the reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument.

Lifetime ECL measurement applies if the credit risk of a financial asset at the reporting date has increased
significantly since initial recognition and 12-month ECL measurement applies if it has not. An entity may
determine that a financial asset's credit risk has not increased significantly if the asset has low credit risk
at the reporting date.

However, lifetime ECL measurement always applies for trade receivables and contract assets without a
significant financing component. The estimated ECLs were calculated taking into account the following
criteria:

- actual credit loss experience over the past 4 years;

- ageing of trade receivables; and

- discount factor applied for receivables where there are corresponding payables to the same party thus
mitigating the Company's exposure.

Classification - Financial liabilities

Under IFRS 9 fair value changes of liabilities classified as at FVTPL are generally presented as follows:
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- the amount of change in the fair value that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of the liability is
presented in other comprehensive income; and

- the remaining amount of change in the fair value is presented in statement of comprehensive income.

Classification - Financial liabilities (continued)

The Group has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL and it has no current intention to do so.

A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading or is designated as such
on initial recognition. Directly attributable transaction costs are recognised in statement of comprehensive
income as incurred. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and changes therein,
including any interest expense, are recognised in statement of comprehensive income.

Other non-derivative financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value less any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using an effective interest method. Any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and redeemed borrowings is recognized over the term of borrowings in statement of
comprehensive income. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Trade and other
payables

Payables with no stated interest rate are measured at the original invoice amount, in cases where the
imputed interest is immaterial. However, in cases where the imputed interest rate factor is material,
accounts payables are initially stated at fair value, subsequently measured at amortised cost through
application of the discounted cash flows method at market interest rate available on short-term borrowings
with comparable average periods of maturity.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Cash and cash
equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, all cash and bank balances, including short-term deposits
with original maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash equivalents.

Employees’ end of service benefits
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Obligations for contributions to a defined contribution retirement plan, for Omani employees, in accordance
with the Oman Social Insurance Scheme, are recognized as an expense in the statement of comprehensive
income as incurred.

The Group's obligation in respect of non-Omani staff terminal benefits, which is an unfunded defined
benefit retirement plan, is the amount such employees have earned in return for their services in the
current and prior periods.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event which it is probable will result in an outflow of economic benefits that can be reasonably
estimated.

Dividends

The Board of Directors recommends to the Shareholders the dividend to be paid out of the Parent
Company’s retained profits. The Board takes into account appropriate parameters including the
requirements of the Commercial Companies Law of the Sultanate of Oman and other relevant directives
issued by Capital Market Authority while recommending the dividend. Dividends are recognised as a
liability when declared and approved by the shareholders.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are generally expensed as incurred. Interest and other costs incurred during the
construction period on borrowings used to finance the purchase and development of qualifying property,
plant and equipment are capitalized as part of the costs. Capitalization of borrowing costs commences
when the activities to prepare the asset are in progress and expenditures and borrowing costs are being
incurred. Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use are completed. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, an impairment loss is recorded.

Revenue recognition

The Group manufactures and sells a range of cement products. Sales are recognised when control of the
products has transferred, being when the products are delivered to the customer, the customer has full
discretion over products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer's acceptance
of the products. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of
obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and net of returns, trade discounts, volume rebates and taxes or duty.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.
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Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are accounted for on the accrual basis using an effective interest method.

Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of Group
companies at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency differences
are generally recognised in statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign currency transactions (continued)

However, foreign currency differences arising from the translation of the following items are recognised in
OCI:

- a financial liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation to the extent that
the hedge is effective); and

- qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective.

Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
acquisition, are translated into at the exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of
foreign operations are translated at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency differences are recognised in OCI and accumulated in the translation reserve, except to
the extent that the translation difference is allocated to non-controlling interest.

When a foreign operation is disposed of in its entirety or partially such that control, significant influence or
joint control is lost, the cumulative amount in the translation reserve related to that foreign operation is
reclassified to statement of comprehensive income as part of the gain or loss on disposal. If the Group
disposes of part of its interest in a subsidiary but retains control, then the relevant proportion of the
cumulative amount is reattributed to NCI. When the Group disposes of only part of an associate or joint
venture while retaining significant influence or joint control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative
amount is reclassified to the statement of comprehensive income.
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Group companies

The accounting records of subsidiary companies, Pioneer Cement Industries and RCC Trading DMCC are
maintained in UAE Dirhams (AED) whereas the records of newly acquired Raysut Maldives Cement Pvt
Ltd are maintained in USD. The Rial Omani amounts included in the consolidated financial statements
have been translated at an exchange rate of 0.1052 (2019: 0.1052) Omani Rial to each AED, exchange
rate of 0.3852 Omani Riyal to each US Dollar for the statement of comprehensive income and the
statement of financial position items, as the AED/US Dollar to Omani Riyal exchange rate has effectively
remained fixed during the year, as these currencies are pegged to the US Dollar.

Discontinued
operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group’s business, the operations and cash flows of which
can be clearly distinguished from the rest of the Group and which:

- represents a separate major line of business or geographic area of operations;

- is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographic area
of operations; or

- is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to re-sale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs at the earlier of disposal or when the operation meets the
criteria to be classified as held-for-sale. When an operation is classified as a discontinued operation, the
comparative statement of statement of comprehensive income and OCI is re-presented as if the operation
had been discontinued from the start of the comparative year.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of comprehensive
income except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity
or in OCI. Interest and penalties related to income taxes, including uncertain tax treatments, are accounted
for under IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current
tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received that
reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Current tax also includes any tax arising from dividends.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria are met.

Deferred tax
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Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is
not recognised for:

- temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements to the
extent that the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Earnings and net assets per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) and net assets per share data for its
ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the comprehensive income attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Parent Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period, whereas diluted EPS also includes dilutive potential ordinary shares (such as options and
convertible instruments) if they meet certain criteria.

Net assets per share is calculated by dividing the net assets attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Parent Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Directors’
remuneration

Directors’ remuneration has been computed in accordance with the Commercial Companies Law of the
Sultanate of Oman and as per the requirements of Capital Market Authority.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses. All operating segment operating results are reviewed regularly by
Chief Operating Officer to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.
#8

 ﻣﻠﺨﺺ اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺎت اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﮭﺎﻣﺔأﺳﺎ س اﻹﻋﺪاد
. ﺗﺴ ﺘ ﻨﺪ اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺨ ﯿﺔ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻋ ﺎم ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻤ ﻨﻮح ﻋﻦ اﻟ ﺒﻀ ﺎ ﺋﻊ واﻟﺨﺪﻣ ﺎت. ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء ﺑﻌﺾ اﻷدوات اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ، ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة واﻟﻤ ﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺨ ﯿﺔ

 ﺗ ﺄﺧﺬ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﻌ ﯿﻦ،  ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ أو اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰام. ﺑﻐﺾ اﻟ ﻨﻈﺮ ﻋﻤ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ھﺬا اﻟﺴﻌﺮ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻣ ﻼﺣﻈ ﺘﮫ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة أو ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮه ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام أﺳﻠﻮب ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ آﺧﺮ، اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ھﻲ اﻟﺴﻌﺮ اﻟﺬي ﺳ ﯿ ﺘﻢ اﺳ ﺘ ﻼﻣﮫ ﻟ ﺒ ﯿﻊ أﺻ ﻞ أو ﺳ ﯿ ﺘﻢ دﻓﻌﮫ ﻟ ﺘﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ إﻟ ﺘﺰام ﻓﻲ ﻣﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻣ ﻨﻈﻤﺔ ﺑ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺎرﻛ ﯿﻦ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻮق ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس
.أو اﻹﻓﺼ ﺎح ﻓﻲ ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟ ﺘﻠ ﻚ اﻷﺳﺲ/ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻷﻏﺮاض اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس و.اﻹﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ﺧﺼ ﺎ ﺋﺺ اﻷﺻﻮ ل أو اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت إذا أﺧﺬ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺎرﻛﻮن ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻮق ھﺬه اﻟﺨﺼ ﺎ ﺋﺺ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺤﺴ ﺒ ﺎن ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﺴﻌ ﯿﺮ اﻷﺻﻮ ل أو اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس

: وھﻲ ﻣ ﺒ ﯿ ﻨﺔ ﻛﻤ ﺎ ﯾﻠﻲ،  ﺑ ﻨ ﺎ ء ﻋﻠﻰ درﺟﺔ ﻣ ﻼﺣﻈﺔ اﻟﻤﺪﺧ ﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ وأھﻤ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺪﺧ ﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻋ ﺎم3 و2 و1  ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ ﺛ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺴﻮى،  وﻷﻏﺮاض اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ، ﺑ ﺎﻹﺿ ﺎﻓﺔ إﻟﻰ ذﻟ ﻚ

. – اﻟﻤﺪﺧﻼت ھﻲ أ ﺳﻌﺎر ﻣﺪرﺟﺔ )ﻏﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﻌﺪﻟﺔ( ﻓﻲ اﻷ ﺳﻮاق اﻟﻨ ﺸﻄﺔ ﻷ ﺻﻮل أو اﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ﻣﻤﺎﺛﻠﺔ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻟﻠ ﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺪﺧﻮل إﻟﯿﮭﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﻘﯿﺎس1 اﻟﻤ ﺴﺘﻮى
. ﺳواء ﺑ ﺷﮐل ﻣﺑﺎ ﺷ أو ﻏﯾر ﻣﺑﺎ ﺷر،  واﻟﺗﻲ ﯾﻣﮐن ﻣﻼﺣﻈﺘﮭﺎ ﻟﻸ ﺻﻮل أو اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت، 1  اﻟﻣدﺧﻼت ﺑﺧﻼ ف اﻷ ﺳﻌﺎر اﻟﻣدرﺟﺔ ﺿﻣن اﻟﻣ ﺳﺗوى- 2 اﻟﻣ ﺳﺗوى
. – اﻟﻤﺪﺧﻼت ﻏﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﻠﺤﻮظﺔ ﻷ ﺻﻞ أو اﻟﺘﺰام3 اﻟﻤ ﺴﺘﻮى
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ﺗﻌﺮض اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ واﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة ﺑ ﺎﻟﺮ ﯾ ﺎ ل اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ ﺑ ﺈﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎره اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺸﻐ ﯿﻠ ﯿﺔ وﻋﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻌﺮض ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم واﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ.

ﺗﻢ ﺗﻄ ﺒ ﯿﻖ ھﺬه اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﺛ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻟﺴ ﻨﻮات اﻟﻤﻌﺮوﺿﺔ  ،ﺑ ﺎﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻛﻤ ﺎ ھﻮ ﻣﻮﺿﺢ أد ﻧ ﺎه:
ﻓ ﯿﻤ ﺎ ﯾﻠﻲ ﻣﻠﺨﺺ ﻷھﻢ اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘ ﺒﻌﺔ ﻓﻲ إﻋﺪاد ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة واﻟﻤ ﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ .ﺗﻢ ﺗﻄ ﺒ ﯿﻖ ھﺬه اﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺎت ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﺛ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻟﺴ ﻨﻮات اﻟﻤﻌﺮوﺿﺔ  ،ﻣ ﺎ ﻟﻢ ﯾﺬﻛﺮ ﺧ ﻼ ف ذﻟ ﻚ.

اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻮظ ﯿﻔ ﯿﺔ وﻋﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺮض
ﺗﻢ ﻋﺮض ھﺬه اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم واﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة ﺑ ﺎﻟﺮ ﯾ ﺎ ل اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ وھﻮ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻮظ ﯿﻔ ﯿﺔ وﻋﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻌﺮض ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم.

ﺑ ﯿﺎن اﻹﻟ ﺘ ﺰام
ﺗﻢ إﻋﺪاد ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم واﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة وﻓﻘ ﺎ ﻟﻠﻤﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ وﻣ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت ﻗ ﺎ ﻧﻮن اﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎر ﯾﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺳﻠﻄ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻤ ﺎن  ،وﻣ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت اﻹﻓﺼ ﺎح اﻟﺼ ﺎدرة ﻋﻦ اﻟﮭ ﯿ ﺌﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ ﻟﺴﻮق اﻟﻤ ﺎ ل ﻓﻲ ﺳﻠﻄ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻤ ﺎن.

 -3ﻣﻠﺨﺺ اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺎت اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﯿﺔ اﻟﮭﺎﻣﺔ )ﺗﺎﺑﻊ(
أ ﺳ ﺎ س ا ﻟ ﻤﻮ ﺣ ﺪ ة
ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ ھﺬه اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم واﻟﻜ ﯿ ﺎ ﻧ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺴ ﯿﻄﺮ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم )اﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ ﻟﮭ ﺎ (.
ﺗ ﺘﺤﻘﻖ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﻤ ﺎ ﯾﻠﻲ:
• ﻟﮭ ﺎ ﺳﻠﻄﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ .

• ﯾ ﺘﻌﺮض  ،أو ﻟﺪ ﯾﮫ ﺣﻘﻮق  ،إﻟﻰ ﻋﻮا ﺋﺪ ﻣ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮة ﻣﻦ ﻣﺸ ﺎرﻛ ﺘﮫ ﻣﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ

• ﻟﺪ ﯾﮫ اﻟﻘﺪرة ﻋﻠﻰ اﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام ﻗﻮ ﺗﮫ ﻟﻠ ﺘ ﺄ ﺛ ﯿﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻋﻮا ﺋﺪه.
ﺗﻌ ﯿﺪ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﺗﺴ ﯿﻄﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ أم ﻻ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف ﺗﺸ ﯿﺮ إﻟﻰ وﺟﻮد ﺗﻐ ﯿ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ ﻋ ﻨﺼﺮ أو أﻛ ﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻋ ﻨ ﺎﺻﺮ اﻟ ﺘﺤﻜﻢ اﻟ ﺜ ﻼ ﺛﺔ اﻟﻤﺬﻛﻮرة أﻋ ﻼه.
ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻤ ﺘﻠ ﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ أﻗ ﻞ ﻣﻦ أﻏﻠ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻣﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ  ،ﯾﻜﻮن ﻟﮭ ﺎ ﺳﻠﻄﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻜﻮن ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﻛ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ ﻹﻋﻄ ﺎ ﺋﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻘﺪرة اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿﺔ ﻟ ﺘﻮﺟ ﯿﮫ اﻷ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻣﻦ ﺟ ﺎ ﻧﺐ واﺣﺪ.
ﺗ ﻨﻈﺮ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﺣﻘﻮق ﺗﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺮ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻛ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ أم ﻻ ﻟﻤ ﻨﺤﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺴﻠﻄﺔ  ،ﺑﻤ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ذﻟ ﻚ:
• ﺣﺠﻢ ﺣ ﯿ ﺎزة اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻟﺤﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﻨﺴ ﺒﺔ ﻟﺤﺠﻢ و ﺗﺸ ﺘﺖ ﺣ ﯿ ﺎزات أﺻﺤ ﺎب اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻵﺧﺮ ﯾﻦ
• ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ أو أﺻﺤ ﺎب اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ اﻵﺧﺮ ﯾﻦ أو اﻷﺣﺰاب اﻷﺧﺮى
• اﻟﺤﻘﻮق اﻟ ﻨ ﺎﺷ ﺌﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟ ﺘﺮ ﺗ ﯿ ﺒ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى
• أي ﺣﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ وظﺮو ف إﺿ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ ﺗﺸ ﯿﺮ إﻟﻰ أن اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻟﺪ ﯾﮭ ﺎ  ،أو ﻟ ﯿﺲ ﻟﺪ ﯾﮭ ﺎ  ،اﻟﻘﺪرة اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﻮﺟ ﯿﮫ اﻷ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻮﻗﺖ اﻟﺬي ﯾ ﺘﻌ ﯿﻦ ﻓ ﯿﮫ ا ﺗﺨ ﺎذ اﻟﻘﺮارات  ،ﺑﻤ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ذﻟ ﻚ أ ﻧﻤ ﺎط اﻟ ﺘﺼﻮ ﯾﺖ ﻓﻲ اﺟ ﺘﻤ ﺎﻋ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺑﻘﺔ .ﯾ ﺒﺪأ ﺗﻮﺣ ﯿﺪ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﺤﺼ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ
اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ و ﯾ ﺘﻮﻗ ﻒ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﻔﻘﺪ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ .ﻋﻠﻰ وﺟﮫ اﻟ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج إ ﯾﺮادات وﻣﺼﺮوﻓ ﺎت ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺗ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ ﺗﻢ ﺷﺮاؤھ ﺎ أو اﻟ ﺘﺼﺮ ف ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻟﺴ ﻨﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ واﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة ﻟﻠﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ ﻣﻦ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ ﺳ ﯿﻄﺮة اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺣ ﺘﻰ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ ﺗﻮﻗ ﻒ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ.

ﺣ ﻘﻮق اﻷﻗ ﻠﯿ ﺔ

ﺣﻘﻮق اﻷﻗﻠ ﯿﺔ ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ اﻟﺤﺼﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ وﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ و ﺗﻌﺮض ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣ ﻨﻔﺼ ﻞ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ واﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى وﺿﻤﻦ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ وﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ  ،ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣ ﻨﻔﺼ ﻞ ﻋﻦ ﺣﻘﻮق
ﻣﺴ ﺎھﻤﻲ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ .اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺗ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ اﻟﺬي ﻻ ﯾ ﻨ ﺘﺞ ﻋ ﻨﮫ ﻓﻘﺪان اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة  ،ﺗﺤ ﺘﺴﺐ ﻛ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻣ ﻼت ﺣﻘﻮق ﻣﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ.

د ﻣﺞ اﻷﻋ ﻤ ﺎل
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب ﻋﻤﻠ ﯿ ﺎت اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﺑ ﺎﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل ﻓﻲ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ  ،واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻋﻠﻰ أ ﻧﮭ ﺎ ﻣﺠﻤﻮع اﻟﻘ ﯿﻢ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﺸﺮا ء ﻟﻠﻤﻮﺟﻮدات اﻟﻤﺤﻮﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﺒ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪ ﺗﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻜ ﯿﻦ اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﯿﻦ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ
اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ وﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ .ﺻ ﺎدرة ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻣﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻋ ﺎم ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪھ ﺎ.

ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﺤ ﯿ ﺎزة  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إ ﺛ ﺒ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻮﺟﻮدات اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮاة واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻔ ﺘﺮﺿﺔ ﺑﻘ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﺸﮭﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ أ ﻧﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﻤﻮع اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل  ،وﻣ ﺒﻠﻎ أي ﺣﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ  ،واﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﺤﺼﺔ ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮي اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘً ﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ )إن
وﺟﺪت ( ﻋﻠﻰ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ -ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻔ ﺘﺮﺿﺔ .إذا  ،ﺑﻌﺪ إﻋ ﺎدة اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ  ،ﺗﺠ ﺎوز ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﻟ ﻸﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة اﻟﻤﻜ ﺘﺴ ﺒﺔ واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﻔ ﺘﺮﺿﺔ ﻣ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل  ،وﻣ ﺒﻠﻎ أي ﺣﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ واﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة
اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟﻠﻤﺸ ﺘﺮي ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮاة )إن وﺟﺪت (  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻔﻮر ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻛﺮ ﺑﺢ ﺷﺮا ء ﺻﻔﻘﺔ.
ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﺤﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ ﺣﻘﻮق ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ ﺣ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ و ﺗﺨﻮ ل ﺣ ﺎﻣﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺣﺼﺔ ﻧﺴ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣﻮﺟﻮدات اﻟﻤ ﻨﺸ ﺄة ﻓﻲ ﺣ ﺎﻟﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺼﻔ ﯿﺔ ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿً ﺎ إﻣ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ أو ﺑ ﺎﻟﺤﺼﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨ ﺎﺳ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺤﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺘﺮ ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺧ ﺘ ﯿ ﺎر أﺳ ﺎس
اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس ﻛ ﻞ ﻣﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺣﺪة .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻷ ﻧﻮاع اﻷﺧﺮى ﻣﻦ اﻟﺤﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ  ،أو  ،ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻻﻗ ﺘﻀ ﺎ ء  ،ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷﺳ ﺎس اﻟﻤﺤﺪد ﻓﻲ ﻣﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ دوﻟ ﯿﺔ أﺧﺮى ﻟﻠ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ.

ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﺒ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ دﻣﺞ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻣﻮﺟﻮدات أو ﻣﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت ﻧ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ ﻋﻦ ﺗﺮ ﺗ ﯿﺐ ﻣﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ ﻣﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراﺟﮫ ﻛﺠﺰ ء ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﻮ ل ﻓﻲ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺆھ ﻞ
ﻛ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ﺑ ﺄ ﺛﺮ رﺟﻌﻲ  ،ﻣﻊ اﻟ ﺘﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻼت اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻣﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة .ﺗﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ھﻲ اﻟ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗ ﻨﺸ ﺄ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣ ﺎت اﻹﺿ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻟﺤﺼﻮ ل ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺧ ﻼ ل "ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس " )واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻻ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﺗ ﺘﺠ ﺎوز ﺳ ﻨﺔ واﺣﺪة ﻣﻦ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ( ﺣﻮ ل اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻣﻮﺟﻮدة ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ
اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ.
ﺗﻌ ﺘﻤﺪ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺆھ ﻞ ﻛ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾ ﺎت ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس ﻋﻠﻰ ﻛ ﯿﻔ ﯿﺔ ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ .إن اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺼ ﻨ ﻒ ﻛﺤﻘﻮق ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ ا ل ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮫ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮار ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب اﻟ ﺘﺴﻮ ﯾﺔ اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ ﺿﻤﻦ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ
اﻟﻤﺼ ﻨ ﻒ ﻛﻤﻮﺟﻮدات أو ﻣﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮار ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟ ﻼﺣﻘﺔ وﻓﻘً ﺎ ﻟﻠﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻟﻠ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ  9أو ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  37اﻟﻤﺨﺼﺼ ﺎت واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ واﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ  ،ﺣﺴﺐ اﻻﻗ ﺘﻀ ﺎ ء  ،ﻣﻊ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة.
ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﺤﻘﻖ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺮاﺣ ﻞ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﺎ ً ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ )أي اﻟ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﺬي ﺗﺤﺼ ﻞ ﻓ ﯿﮫ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ( و ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ  ،إن وﺟﺪت  ،ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة
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ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻗ ﺒ ﻞ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘً ﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﺣ ﯿﺚ ﯾﻜﻮن ھﺬا اﻟﻌ ﻼج ﻣ ﻨ ﺎﺳ ﺒً ﺎ إذا ﺗﻢ اﻟ ﺘﺨﻠﺺ ﻣﻦ ھﺬه اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة.
إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ اﻷوﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﺪﻣﺞ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻜ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ ﺑﺤﻠﻮ ل ﻧﮭ ﺎ ﯾﺔ ﻓ ﺘﺮة إﻋﺪاد اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾﺤﺪث ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ اﻻ ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج  ،ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻹ ﺑ ﻼغ ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﺆﻗ ﺘﺔ ﻟﻠﻌ ﻨ ﺎﺻﺮ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻜﻮن اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻜ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻞ ھﺬه اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﺆﻗ ﺘﺔ ﺧ ﻼ ل ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎس )ا ﻧﻈﺮ أﻋ ﻼه (  ،أو ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑﻤﻮﺟﻮدات أو ﻣﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت
إﺿ ﺎﻓ ﯿﺔ  ،ﻟ ﺘﻌﻜﺲ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣ ﺎت اﻟﺠﺪ ﯾﺪة اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻟﺤﺼﻮ ل ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺣﻮ ل اﻟﺤﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻖ واﻟﻈﺮو ف اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻣﻮﺟﻮدة ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ واﻟ ﺘﻲ  ،إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻣﻌﺮوﻓﺔ  ،ﻗﺪ أ ﺛﺮت ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺘﺮ ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ذﻟ ﻚ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ.

ا ﻟ ﺸﮭ ﺮ ة
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟﺸﮭﺮة اﻟ ﻨ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﻛ ﺄﺻ ﻞ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿً ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ  ،وھﻲ اﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻓﻲ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻋﻠﻰ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻮﺟﻮدات واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة .إذا  ،ﺑﻌﺪ إﻋ ﺎدة اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ  ،ﺗﺠ ﺎوزت ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻮﺟﻮدات
واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت واﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻮذ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ا ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻔﻮر ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ واﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة.

اﻟﻐﺮض اﺧ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة ﻟﻜ ﻞ ﻣﻦ وﺣﺪات ﺗﻮﻟ ﯿﺪ اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﻟﻠﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ) أو ﻣﺠﻤﻮﻋ ﺎت اﻟﻮﺣﺪات اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ ( اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻊ أن ﺗﺴ ﺘﻔ ﯿﺪ ﻣﻦ اﻟ ﺘ ﺂزر ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ.
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺧ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﺳ ﻨﻮ ﯾً ﺎ ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة ﻟﮭ ﺎ  ،أو ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ أﻛ ﺜﺮ ﺗﻜﺮاًرا ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾﻜﻮن ھ ﻨ ﺎ ك ﻣﺆﺷﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ أن اﻟﻮﺣﺪة ﻗﺪ ا ﻧﺨﻔﻀﺖ ﻗ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮭ ﺎ .إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟ ﻼﺳ ﺘﺮداد ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ أﻗ ﻞ ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ  ،ﻓ ﺈن ﺧﺴ ﺎرة اﻻ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺼﮭ ﺎ أوﻻً ﻟ ﺘﻘﻠ ﯿ ﻞ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ
اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻷي ﺷﮭﺮة ﺗﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺼﮭ ﺎ ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة ﺛﻢ ﻟ ﻸﺻﻮ ل اﻷﺧﺮى ﻟﻠﻮﺣﺪة ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘ ﻨ ﺎﺳﺐ ﺑ ﻨ ﺎ ًء ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻣﻘﺪار ﻛ ﻞ أﺻ ﻞ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻮﺣﺪة .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إ ﺛ ﺒ ﺎت أي ﺧﺴ ﺎرة ﺗﺪ ﻧﻲ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﮭﺮة ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ً ﻓﻲ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻊ .ا ل ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻋﻜﺲ ﺧﺴ ﺎرة ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺘﺮ ف ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻟﻠﺸﮭﺮة ﻓﻲ اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮات اﻻﻟﺤﻘﺔ.
ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻟ ﺘﺨﻠﺺ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻮﺣﺪة اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﺪ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻀﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻤ ﻨﺴﻮب ﻟﻠﺸﮭﺮة ﻓﻲ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻣﻦ اﻻﺳ ﺘ ﺒﻌ ﺎد.

اﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤﺎ ر ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸ ﺮﻛﺎت اﻟ ﺰﻣ ﯿﻠﺔ
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺸﻘﯿﻘﺔ ھ ﻲ ﻛﯿﺎن ﯾﻜ ﻮن ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﺄﺛﯿﺮ ھﺎم ﻋﻠﯿﮫ .اﻟﺘﺄﺛﯿﺮ اﻟﮭﺎم ھ ﻮ اﻟﻘﺪرة ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﻗﺮارات اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺔ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ واﻟﺘﺸﻐﯿﻠﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺜﻤﺮ ﻓﯿﮭﺎ وﻟﻜﻨﮭﺎ ﻟﯿﺴﺖ ﺳﯿ ﻄﺮة أ و ﺳﯿ ﻄﺮة ﻣﺸﺘﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺎت.
ﯾﺘﻢ إدراج ﻧﺘﺎﺋﺞ وأﺻ ﻮ ل واﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ھﺬه اﻟﻘ ﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﺑﺎﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﯿﺔ .ﺑﻤ ﻮﺟﺐ طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ  ،ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺎﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻣﺒﺪﺋﯿًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ﻗﺎﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤﺎﻟ ﻲ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ وﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻠﮫ ﺑﻌﺪ ذﻟﻚ ﻹﺛﺒﺎت ﺣﺼﺔ
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة واﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﺘﺠﺎ وز ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ) واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﺸﻤ ﻞ أي ﻣﺼﺎﻟﺢ ط ﻮﯾﻠﺔ اﻷﺟ ﻞ ﺗﺸﻜ ﻞ  ،ﻣﻦ ﺣﯿﺚ اﻟﻤﻀﻤ ﻮن  ،ﺟﺰًءا ﻣﻦ ﺻﺎﻓ ﻲ اﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ(  ،ﺗﺘ ﻮﻗﻒ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺤﺼﺘﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺿﺎﻓﯿﺔ .ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺎﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺿﺎﻓﯿﺔ ﻓﻘ ﻂ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﺗﻜ ﻮن ﻓﯿﮫ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻗﺪ ﺗﺤﻤﻠﺖ اﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ﻗﺎﻧ ﻮﻧﯿﺔ أ و ﺑﻨﺎءة أ و دﻓﻌﺖ ﻧﯿﺎﺑﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ.
ﯾﺘﻢ اﺣﺘﺴﺎب اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓ ﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﺑﺎﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﺘﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﺬي ﯾﺼﺒﺢ ﻓﯿﮫ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺜﻤﺮ ﻓﯿﮫ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪ اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓ ﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ  ،ﻓﺈن أي زﯾﺎدة ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺻﺎﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻸﺻ ﻮ ل
واﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت واﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻤﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ اﻻﺳﺘﺤ ﻮاذ ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﮭﺎ ﻛﺸﮭﺮة  ،واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﻀﻤﯿﻨﮭﺎ ﺿﻤﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر .ﯾﺘﻢ إﺛﺒﺎت أي زﯾﺎدة ﻓ ﻲ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺻﺎﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤ ﻮﺟ ﻮدات واﻟﻤ ﻄﻠ ﻮﺑﺎت واﻟﻤ ﻄﻠ ﻮﺑﺎت
اﻟ ﻄﺎرﺋﺔ اﻟﻘﺎﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺘﺤﺪﯾﺪ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﺸﺮاء ﺑﻌﺪ إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﻘﯿﯿﻢ ﻣﺒﺎﺷﺮة ﻓ ﻲ ﻗﺎﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻔﺘﺮة اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﻢ ﻓﯿﮭﺎ ﺷﺮاء اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر.
ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗ ﻄﺒﯿ ﻖ ﻣﺘ ﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  9ﻟﺘﺤﺪﯾﺪ ﻣﺎ إذا ﻛﺎن ﻣﻦ اﻟﻀﺮ وري اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﺄي ﺧﺴﺎرة اﻧﺨﻔﺎض ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ ﻓﯿﻤﺎ ﯾﺘﻌﻠ ﻖ ﺑﺎﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪ اﻟﻀﺮ ورة  ،ﯾﺘﻢ اﺧﺘﺒﺎر اﻧﺨﻔﺎض اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر )ﺑﻤﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ذﻟﻚ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة( وﻓﻘًﺎ ﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر
ﺼﺎ ﺗﻜﺎﻟﯿﻒ اﻟﺒﯿﻊ( ﻣﻊ ﻗﯿﻤﺘﮫ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ .ﺗﺸﻜ ﻞ أي ﺧﺴﺎرة ﺗﺪﻧ ﻲ ﻣﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮭﺎ ﺟﺰًءا ﻣﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر .ﯾﺘﻢ إﺛﺒﺎت أي ﻋﻜ ﺲ
اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  36اﻧﺨﻔﺎض ﻗﯿﻤﺔ اﻷﺻ ﻮ ل ﻛﺄﺻ ﻞ واﺣﺪ ﺑﻤﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ﻗﯿﻤﺘﮫ اﻟﻘﺎﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺮداد )أﻋﻠ ﻰ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ ﻗﯿﺪ اﻻﺳﺘﺨﺪام واﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻧﺎﻗ ً
ﻟﺨﺴﺎرة اﻧﺨﻔﺎض اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ وﻓﻘًﺎ ﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  36إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﯾﺰﯾﺪ ﻓﯿﮫ اﻟﻤﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻘﺎﺑ ﻞ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺮداد ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻻﺣﻘًﺎ.
ﺗﺘ ﻮﻗﻒ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻦ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﺘﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﺬي ﯾﺘ ﻮﻗﻒ ﻓﯿﮫ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻋﻦ ﻛ ﻮﻧﮫ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﺤﺼﺘﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻘﺔ وﺗﻜ ﻮن اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺪة اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ أﺻ ﻞ ﻣﺎﻟ ﻲ  ،ﺗﻘ ﻮم اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﻘﯿﺎ س اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺪة اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ذﻟﻚ
اﻟﺘﺎرﯾﺦ وﺗﻌﺘﺒﺮ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻛﻘﯿﻤﺔ ﻋﺎدﻟﺔ ﻋﻨﺪ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف اﻟﻤﺒﺪﺋ ﻲ وﻓﻘًﺎ ﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ  .9ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﻀﻤﯿﻦ اﻟﻔﺮ ق ﺑﯿﻦ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ ﺗ ﻮﻗﻒ طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ  ،واﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻷي ﺣﺼﺔ ﻣﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ وأي ﻋﺎﺋﺪات ﻣﻦ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد ﺣﺼﺔ ﺟﺰﺋﯿﺔ ﻓ ﻲ
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺤﺪﯾﺪ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ .ﺑﺎﻻﺿﺎﻓﺔ إﻟ ﻰ ذﻟﻚ  ،ﺗﺤﺘﺴﺐ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺟﻤﯿﻊ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮭﺎ ﺳﺎﺑﻘًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻷﺧﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒ ﻞ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺳﯿﺘﻢ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻔﮭﺎ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد اﻷﺻ ﻮ ل أ و
اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ .ﻟﺬﻟﻚ  ،إذا ﺗﻢ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة .اﻟﻤﻌﺘﺮف ﺑﮫ ﺳﺎﺑﻘًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒ ﻞ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد أﺻ ﻮ ل أ و اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ  ،ﻓﺈن اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﻌﯿﺪ ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻣﻦ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق
اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة )ﻛﺈﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻟﺘﻌﺪﯾ ﻞ( ﻋﻨﺪ ﺗ ﻮﻗﻒ طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ.
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﻘﻠ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺣﺼﺘﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻟﻜﻦ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗ ﻮاﺻ ﻞ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ  ،ﺗﻌﯿﺪ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ أرﺑﺎح أ و ﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮ ﻧﺴﺒﺔ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﮭﺎ ﺳﺎﺑﻘًﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﻠ ﻖ ﺑﮭﺬا اﻻﻧﺨﻔﺎض ﻓ ﻲ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ .إذا ﻛﺎن ﺳﯿﺘﻢ
إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ ھﺬا اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺮﺑﺢ أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة ﻋﻨﺪ اﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد اﻷﺻ ﻮ ل أ و اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ.
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﯾﺘﻢ اﻻﻋﺘﺮاف ﺑﻜﯿﺎن ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﺒﺮ اﻟﻘ ﻂ ﻣﻊ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ زﻣﯿﻠﺔ ﻷرﺑﺎح اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ وﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮھﺎ اﻟﻨﺎﺗﺠﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤﻌﺎﻣﻼت ﻣﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘ ﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓﻘ ﻂ إﻟ ﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﻔ ﻮاﺋﺪ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﻻ ﻋﻼﻗﺔ ﻟﮭﺎ ﺑﺎﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ.
ﻋ ﻘﻮد اﻹﯾﺠ ﺎر
اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻛﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺄﺟﺮ
ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺑﺪ ء اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ  ،ﺗﻘ ﯿّﻢ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻣ ﺈ إذا ﻛ ﺎن اﻟﻌﻘﺪ ھﻮ ﻋﻘﺪ إ ﯾﺠ ﺎر أو ﯾﺤ ﺘﻮي ﻋﻠﻰ إ ﯾﺠ ﺎر .ﺗﺪرج اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻﻮ ل وإﻟ ﺘﺰام اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ ﻓ ﯿﻤ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻌﻠﻖ ﺑﺠﻤ ﯿﻊ ﺗﺮ ﺗ ﯿ ﺒ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻜﻮن اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺑﻤ ﺜ ﺎ ﺑﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺄﺟﺮ  ،ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء ﻋﻘﻮد اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻗﺼ ﯿﺮة اﻷﺟ ﻞ )ﻋﻘﻮد اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﺑﻔ ﺘﺮة  12ﺷﮭﺮا ً أو أﻗ ﻞ (
وﻋﻘﻮد إ ﯾﺠ ﺎر أﺻﻮ ل ﻣ ﻨﺨﻔﻀﺔ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ .ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﻨﺴ ﺒﺔ ﻟﻌﻘﻮد اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ھﺬه  ،ﺗﺪرج اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻣﺪﻓﻮﻋ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻛﻤﺼﺮو ف ﺗﺸﻐ ﯿ ﻞ ﺑﻄﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ اﻟﻘﺴﻂ اﻟ ﺜ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪة ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر إﻻ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ھ ﻨ ﺎ ك طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ أﻛ ﺜﺮ ﺗ ﻨﻈ ﯿﻤ ﺎ ً ﻟﻠ ﻨﻤﻂ اﻟﺰﻣ ﻨﻲ اﻟﺬي ﺗﺴ ﺘﮭﻠ ﻚ ﺧ ﻼﻟﮫ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺎﻓﻊ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺼ ﺎد ﯾﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺄﺟﺮة.

ﺗﻘ ﺎس اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻟﻢ ﯾ ﺘﻢ دﻓﻌﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ ﺑﺪ ء اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر  ،ﻣﺨﺼﻮﻣﺔ ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻤﻀّﻤﻦ ﻓﻲ ﻋﻘﺪ اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر أو  ،ﻓﻲ ﺣ ﺎﻟﺔ ﻋﺪم إﻣﻜ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة .

ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر اﻟﻤﻀّﻤ ﻨﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس إﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر  ،ﺗ ﺘﻜﻮن ﻣﻦ:

ﺗﻜﺎﻟﯿﻒ إﯾﺠﺎر ﺛﺎﺑﺘﺔ )ﻣﺘﻀﻤﻨﺔ ﺗﻜﺎﻟﯿﻒ ﻣ ﻮﺿ ﻮﻋﯿﺔ ﺛﺎﺑﺘﺔ(  ،ﻣ ﻄﺮ وﺣﺎ ً ﻣﻨﮭﺎ ﺣ ﻮاﻓﺰ اﻹﯾﺠﺎر
ﺗﻜﺎﻟﯿﻒ إﯾﺠﺎر ﻣﺘﻐﯿﺮة ﺗﻌﺘﻤﺪ ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﺪ ل  ،وﺗﻘﺎ س ﻣﺒﺪﺋﯿﺎ ً ﺑﺈﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻌﺪ ل ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ ﺑﺪء اﻹﯾﺠﺎر.
اﻟﻤﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻤﺘ ﻮﻗﻊ أن ﯾﺪﻓﻌﮫ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺄﺟﺮ ﺑﻤ ﻮﺟﺐ ﺿﻤﺎﻧﺎت اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺒﻘﯿﺔ
ﺳﻌﺮ ﻣﻤﺎرﺳﺔ ﺧﯿﺎرات اﻟﺸﺮاء  ،إذا ﻛﺎن اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺄﺟﺮ ﻣﺘﺄﻛﺪًا ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣﻌﻘ ﻮ ل ﻣﻦ ﻣﻤﺎرﺳﺔ اﻟﺨﯿﺎرات
دﻓﻊ ﻏﺮاﻣﺎت إﻧﮭﺎء ﻋﻘﺪ اﻹﯾﺠﺎر  ،إذا ﻛﺎﻧﺖ ﻣﺪة اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ﺗﻌﻜ ﺲ ﻣﻤﺎرﺳﺔ ﺧﯿﺎر ﻹﻧﮭﺎء اﻹﯾﺠﺎر.

ﺗﻌﺮض إﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻛ ﺒ ﻨﺪ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ.

ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﺑ ﯿﻦ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ أﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ واﻟ ﺘﻤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻟﻜﻲ ﺗ ﻨ ﺘﺞ ﻣﻌﺪ ل ﻓ ﺎ ﺋﺪة دوري ﺛ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺮﺻ ﯿﺪ اﻟﻤ ﺘ ﺒﻘﻲ ﻟ ﻺﻟ ﺘﺰام ﻟﻜ ﻞ ﻓ ﺘﺮة.
ﺗﻘ ﺎس إﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻻﺣﻘ ﺎ ً ﺑﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﻮ ﻟﻜﻲ ﺗﻌﻜﺲ اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة ﻋﻠﻰ إﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ) ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻔﻌﻠﻲ ( وﻟ ﺘﺨﻔ ﯿﺾ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟﻜﻲ ﺗﻌﻜﺲ ﻣﺪﻓﻮﻋ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻤﺖ.

ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑ ﺈﻋ ﺎدة ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس إﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر )و ﺗﺠﺮي اﻟ ﺘﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻﻮ ل (  ،ﻛﻠﻤ ﺎ:

ﺗﻐﯿﺮت ﻣﺪة اﻹﯾﺠﺎر أ و ﻋﻨﺪ وﺟ ﻮد ﺗﻐﯿﺮ ﻓ ﻲ ﺗﻘﺪﯾﺮ ﻣﻤﺎرﺳﺔ ﺧﯿﺎر اﻟﺸﺮاء  ،ﺣﯿﺚ ﯾﺘﻢ ﻋﻨﺪھﺎ إﻋﺎدة ﻗﯿﺎ س إﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ﺑﺨﺼﻢ ﻣﺪﻓ ﻮﻋﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر اﻟﻤﻌﺪﻟﺔ ﺑﺈﺳﺘﺨﺪام ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﺨﺼﻢ اﻟﻤﻌﺪّل.
ﺗﻐﯿﺮت ﻣﺪﻓ ﻮﻋﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ﻧﺘﯿﺠﺔ ﻟﺘﻐﯿﺮات ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻤﻌﺪ ل أ و ﺗﻐﯿﺮ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻤﺪﻓ ﻮﻋﺎت اﻟﻤﺘ ﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﺑﻤ ﻮﺟﺐ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺒﻘﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻀﻤ ﻮﻧﺔ  ،ﺣﯿﺚ ﯾﺘﻢ ﻋﻨﺪھﺎ إﻋﺎدة ﻗﯿﺎ س إﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ﺑﺨﺼﻢ ﻣﺪﻓ ﻮﻋﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر اﻟﻤﻌﺪﻟﺔ ﺑﺈﺳﺘﺨﺪام ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﺨﺼﻢ اﻟﻤﺒﺪﺋ ﻲ )إﻻ إذا ﺗﻐﯿﺮت ﻣﺪﻓ ﻮﻋﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر
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ﻧﺘﯿﺠﺔ ﻟﺘﻐﯿﺮ ﻓ ﻲ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺪة اﻟﻌﺎﺋﻢ  ،ﺣﯿﺚ ﯾﺘﻢ ﻋﻨﺪھﺎ إﺳﺘﺨﺪام ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﺨﺼﻢ اﻟﻤﻌﺪّل(.
ﺗﻢ ﺗﻌﺪﯾ ﻞ ﻋﻘﺪ اﻹﯾﺠﺎر وﻟﻢ ﯾﺘﻢ إﺣﺘﺴﺎب ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ﻛﺈﯾﺠﺎر ﻣﻨﻔﺼ ﻞ  ،ﺣﯿﺚ ﯾﺘﻢ ﻋﻨﺪھﺎ إﻋﺎدة ﻗﯿﺎ س إﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ﺑﺨﺼﻢ ﻣﺪﻓ ﻮﻋﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر اﻟﻤﻌﺪﻟﺔ ﺑﺈﺳﺘﺨﺪام ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﺨﺼﻢ اﻟﻤﻌﺪّل.

ﻟﻢ ﺗﺠﺮي اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ أي ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻼت ﻣﻦ ﺗﻠ ﻚ اﻟ ﺘﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻼت ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮات اﻟﻤﻌﺮوﺿﺔ.

ﯾﺴ ﺘﮭﻠ ﻚ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻ ﻞ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪة ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر واﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟﻲ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ اﻟﺮ ﺋ ﯿﺴﻲ  ،أ ﯾﮭﻤ ﺎ أﻗﺼﺮ .إذا ﺣّﻮ ل ﻋﻘﺪ اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ اﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﺮ ﺋ ﯿﺴﻲ أو إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﻋﻘﺪ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻ ﻞ ﯾﻌﻜﺲ ﺗﻮﻗﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻟﻤﻤ ﺎرﺳﺔ ﺧ ﯿ ﺎرا ﻟﺸﺮا ء  ،ﯾﺴ ﺘﮭﻠ ﻚ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﺮ ﺋ ﯿﺴﻲ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟﻲ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ
اﻟﺮ ﺋ ﯿﺴﻲ .ﯾ ﺒﺪأ اﻹﺳ ﺘﮭ ﻼ ك إﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎرا ً ﻣﻦ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ ﺑﺪ ء اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر.

ﯾﻌﺮض اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻﻮ ل ﻛ ﺒ ﻨﺪ ﻣ ﻨﻔﺼ ﻞ ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ .

ﺗﻄ ﺒﻖ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ اﻟﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﻲ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ رﻗﻢ  36ﻟ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻗ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻﻮ ل و ﺗﺤ ﺘﺴﺐ أي ﺧﺴ ﺎرة إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﺗﻢ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪھ ﺎ وﻓﻘ ﺎ ﻟﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ .36

ﻻ ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎرات اﻟﻤ ﺘﻔ ﺎو ﺗﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻻ ﺗﻌ ﺘﻤﺪ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﺪ ل  ،ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس إﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر واﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ إﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻷﺻ ﻞ .ﺗﺪرج اﻟﻤﺪﻓﻮﻋ ﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻛﻤﺼﺮو ف ﻓﻲ اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮة اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾﻘﻊ ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺤﺪث أو اﻟﺸﺮط اﻟﻤﺮ ﺗ ﺒﻂ ﺑ ﺘﻠ ﻚ اﻟﻤﺪﻓﻮﻋ ﺎت  ،و ﺗﺪرج ﺗﺤﺖ ﺑ ﻨﺪ "ﻣﺼ ﺎر ﯾ ﻒ اﻟ ﺘﺸﻐ ﯿ ﻞ " ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ.

ﻛﻮﺳ ﯿﻠﺔ ﻋﻤﻠ ﯿﺔ  ،ﯾﺴﻤﺢ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ  16ﻟﻠﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺄﺟﺮ ﺑﻌﺪم ﻓﺼ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻜﻮ ﻧ ﺎت ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﯾﺔ  ،ﺑ ﻞ ﺑ ﺈﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب أي إ ﯾﺠ ﺎر واﻟﻤﻜﻮ ﻧ ﺎت ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﯾﺔ اﻟﻤﺼ ﺎﺣ ﺒﺔ ﻛ ﺘﺮ ﺗ ﯿﺐ واﺣﺪ.
ا ﻟ ﻤ ﻤﺘ ﻠﻜ ﺎت واﻵﻻت وا ﻟ ﻤﻌﺪات

ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس ﺑ ﻨﻮد اﻟﻤﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎت واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ ﻧ ﺎﻗﺼ ﺎ اﻹﺳ ﺘﮭ ﻼ ك اﻟﻤ ﺘﺮاﻛﻢ وﺧﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ  ،ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء اﻷرض واﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل اﻟﺮأﺳﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻗ ﯿﺪ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨﻔ ﯿﺬ واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراﺟﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ ﻣﻄﺮوﺣ ﺎ ً ﻣ ﻨﮭ ﺎ ﺧﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ .ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ اﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟ ﻨﻔﻘ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﺗ ﻨﺴﺐ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة إﻟﻰ اﻹﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷﺻﻮ ل .ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ
اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤﻜﻮ ﻧﺔ داﺧﻠ ﯿ ﺎ ﺗﺸﻤ ﻞ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻮاد واﻟﻌﻤ ﺎﻟﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة وأ ﯾﺔ ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ أﺧﺮى ﺗﻌﺰى ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة إﻟﻰ ﺗﺠﮭ ﯿﺰ اﻷﺻ ﻞ إﻟﻰ ﺣ ﺎﻟﺔ ﺻ ﺎﻟﺤﺔ ﻟﻠﻌﻤ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻘﺼﻮد  ،و ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ ﺗﻔﻜ ﯿ ﻚ وإزاﻟﺔ اﻟ ﺒ ﻨﻮد واﺳ ﺘﻌ ﺎدة اﻟﻤﻮﻗﻊ اﻟﺬي ﺗ ﺘﻮﺟﺪ ﺑﮫ.
ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾﻜﻮن ﻷﺟﺰا ء ﻣﻦ ﺑ ﻨﺪ اﻟﻤﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎت واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات أﻋﻤ ﺎر إ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟ ﯿﺔ ﻣﺨ ﺘﻠﻔﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻛ ﺒ ﻨﻮد ﻣ ﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ ) ﻣﻜﻮ ﻧ ﺎت ر ﺋ ﯿﺴ ﯿﺔ ( ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎت واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات.
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﺳ ﺘ ﺒﺪا ل ﺟﺰ ء ﻣﻦ ﺑ ﻨﻮد اﻟﻤﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎت واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺒ ﻨﺪ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺮﺟﺢ أن اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺎﻓﻊ اﻻﻗ ﺘﺼ ﺎد ﯾﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﻘ ﺒﻠ ﯿﺔ ﺿﻤﻦ اﻟﺠﺰ ء ﺳﻮ ف ﺗ ﺘﺪﻓﻖ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ و ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس ﺗﻜﻠﻔ ﺘﮫ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣﻮ ﺛﻮق .ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺳ ﺘ ﺒﻌ ﺎد اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟﻠﺠﺰ ء اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘ ﺒﺪ ل .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﺨﺪﻣﺔ اﻟ ﯿﻮﻣ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎت
واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح واﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ واﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪھ ﺎ.

ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب اﻹﺳ ﺘﮭ ﻼ ك ﻣﻦ أﺟ ﻞ ﺷﻄﺐ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ﺑ ﻨﻮد اﻟﻤﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎت واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات ﻣﻄﺮوﺣ ﺎ ً ﻣ ﻨﮭ ﺎ ﻗ ﯿﻤﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤ ﺘ ﺒﻘ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺪّرة ﺑﻐﺴ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ اﻟﺴﻘﻂ اﻟ ﺜ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى أﻋﻤ ﺎرھ ﺎ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺪّرة  ،و ﺗﺪرج ﻋ ﺎدة ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ .ﺗﺴ ﺘﮭﻠ ﻚ اﻷراﺿﻲ اﻟﻢـﺳ ﺘ ﺄﺟﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر وأﻋﻤ ﺎرھ ﺎ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟ ﯿﺔ  ،أ ﯾﮭﻤ ﺎ أﻗﺼﺮ ،
إﻻ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ھ ﻨ ﺎ ك ﯾﻘ ﯿﻦ ﺑ ﺄن اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺳﻮ ف ﺗﺤﺼ ﻞ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻧﮭ ﺎ ﯾﺔ ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر .اﻷرض ﻻ ﺗﺴ ﺘﮭﻠ ﻚ.

اﻷﻋﻤﺎر اﻹﻧﺘﺎﺟﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺪرة ﻟﻠﻤﺘﻠﻜﺎت واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات ﻟﻠﻔﺘﺮة اﻟﺤﺎﻟﯿﺔ وﻓﺘﺮات اﻟﻤﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ھ ﻲ ﻛﻤﺎ ﯾﻠ ﻲ:
اﻟﺴﻨ ﻮات
35 - 5

ﻣﺒﺎٍن وأﻋﻤﺎ ل ﻣﺪﻧﯿﺔ

32

آﻻت وﻣﺎﻛﯿﻨﺎت

15 - 5

ﺳﻔﻦ

5

ﻣﺮﻛﺒﺎت

5

أﺛﺎث وﺗﺮﻛﯿﺒﺎت

5

ﻣﻌﺪات ﻣﻜﺎﺗﺐ

5 -3

ﻣﺮﻛﺒﺎت وﻣﻌﺪات وأد وات اﻟﻤﺼﺎﻧﻊ

20 - 15

ﻣﻨﺎﺟﻢ اﻟﺤﺠﺮ اﻟﺠﯿﺮي

ﺗﺘﻢ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﻘﯿﯿﻢ طﺮ ق اﻹﺳﺘﮭﻼك واﻷﻋﻤﺎر اﻹﻧﺘﺎﺟﯿﺔ واﻟﻘﯿﻢ اﻟﻤﺘﺒﻘﯿﺔ ﺑﺘﺎرﯾﺦ ﻛ ﻞ ﺗﻘﺮﯾﺮ .ﺗﺤﺪد اﻷرﺑﺎح واﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ ﻋﻨﺪ إﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد أﺣﺪ ﻣﻜ ﻮﻧﺎت اﻟﻤﻤﺘﻠﻜﺎت واﻵﻵت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات  ،ﺑﻤﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ﻣﺘﺤﺼﻼت اﻹﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد ﻣﻊ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓﺘﺮﯾﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻤﺘﻠﻜﺎت واﻵﻵت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات.
ﯾﺘﻢ ﻣﺮاﺟﻌﺔ طﺮ ق اﻹﺳﺘﮭﻼك واﻷﻋﻤﺎر اﻹﻧﺘﺎﺟﯿﺔ واﻟﻘﯿﻢ اﻟﻤﺘﺒﻘﯿﺔ ﺑﺘﺎرﯾﺦ ﻛ ﻞ ﺗﻘﺮﯾﺮ وﺗﻌﺪّل إذا ﻛﺎن ذﻟﻚ ﻣﻼﺋﻤﺎ ً.
ﺗ ﻐﯿ ﺮ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺘ ﻘﺪﻳ ﺮ ات

وﻓﻘً ﺎ ﻟﺴ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﺘﮭ ﺎ  ،ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﻤﺮاﺟﻌﺔ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎر اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺪرة ﻟﻤﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎ ﺗﮭ ﺎ وآﻻ ﺗﮭ ﺎ وﻣﻌﺪا ﺗﮭ ﺎ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣﺴ ﺘﻤﺮ .ﺧ ﻼ ل ﻋ ﺎم  ، 2019أﺷ ﺎرت ھﺬه اﻟﻤﺮاﺟﻌﺔ إﻟﻰ أن اﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻟﻔﻌﻠﻲ ﻟ ﺒﻌﺾ اﻟﻤﺼ ﺎ ﻧﻊ واﻵﻻت واﻟﮭ ﯿ ﺎﻛ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺪ ﻧ ﯿﺔ ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ أطﻮ ل ﻣﻦ اﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟﻲ اﻟﻤﻘﺪر اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺨﺪم ﻷﻏﺮاض اﻻﺳ ﺘﮭ ﻼ ك ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ.
و ﻧ ﺘ ﯿﺠﺔ ﻟﺬﻟ ﻚ  ،اﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎًرا ﻣﻦ  1ﯾ ﻨ ﺎ ﯾﺮ  ، 2019ﻏ ﯿﺮت اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮا ﺗﮭ ﺎ ﻟ ﻸﻋﻤ ﺎر اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻤﺼ ﻨﻌﮭ ﺎ وآﻻ ﺗﮭ ﺎ وھ ﯿ ﺎﻛﻠﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤﺪ ﻧ ﯿﺔ ﻟ ﺘﻌﻜﺲ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ أﻓﻀ ﻞ اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮات اﻟﻤﻘﺪرة اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺳ ﺘ ﺒﻘﻰ ﺧ ﻼﻟﮭ ﺎ ھﺬه اﻷﺻﻮ ل ﻓﻲ اﻟﺨﺪﻣﺔ .ﺗﻢ ز ﯾ ﺎدة اﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟﻲ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺪ ﯾﺮي ﻟﻠﻤﺼ ﻨﻊ واﻵﻻت واﻟﮭ ﯿ ﺎﻛ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺪ ﻧ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻗﺪرت ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘً ﺎ ﺑ ﺄ ﻧﮭ ﺎ  25ﺳ ﻨﺔ و
 30ﺳ ﻨﺔ إﻟﻰ  32ﺳ ﻨﺔ و  35ﺳ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟ ﺘﻮاﻟﻲ.

اﻷﻋ ﻤ ﺎل ا ﻟﺮأ ﺳ ﻤ ﺎ ﻟﯿ ﺔ ﻗﯿﺪ ا ﻟﺘﻨ ﻔﯿﺬ

اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل اﻟﺮأﺳﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻗ ﯿﺪ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨﻔ ﯿﺬ ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ اﻟﮭ ﯿ ﺎﻛ ﻞ واﻟﻤﺮاﻓﻖ ﻗ ﯿﺪ اﻹ ﻧﺸ ﺎ ء و ﺗﺪرج ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ .و ﯾﺸﻤ ﻞ ذﻟ ﻚ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺒ ﻨ ﺎ ء واﻟﻤﻌﺪات واﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة اﻷﺧﺮى .ﻻ ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﺳ ﺘﮭ ﻼ ك اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل اﻟﺮأﺳﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻗ ﯿﺪ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨﻔ ﯿﺬ ﺣ ﺘﻰ ﯾﺤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻮﻗﺖ اﻟﺬي ﺗﻜﻮن ﻓ ﯿﮫ اﻷﺻﻮ ل ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﺟ ﺎھﺰة ﻟ ﻺﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام.

اﻹﻧﺨ ﻔ ﺎ ض ﻓﻲ ا ﻟ ﻘﯿ ﻤ ﺔ اﻷﺻﻮل

ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺑ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺦ ﻛ ﻞ ﺗﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ ﺑﻤﺮاﺟﻌﺔ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻷﺻﻮﻟﮭ ﺎ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ )ﻋﺪا ﻋﻦ اﻟﻤﺨﺰون وأﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﻤﺆﺟﻠﺔ ( ﻟ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ھ ﻨ ﺎ ك ﻣﺆﺷﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ وﺟﻮد أي إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﯿﻤﺔ هـذه اﻷﺻﻮ ل .ﻓﻲ ﺣ ﺎﻟﺔ وﺟﻮد أي ﻣﺆﺷﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟ ﻺﺳ ﺘﺮداد ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ ﻟ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ ﻣﺪى ﺧﺴ ﺎرة
إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ )إن وﺟﺪت (.
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ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎﺷ ﺌﺔ ﻣﻦ ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻗ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻷﺻﻮ ل ﻋﻠﻰ أ ﻧﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻔﺮق ﺑ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟ ﻺﺳ ﺘﺮداد واﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراﺟﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻮرا ً ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ وﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷم.

ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻋﻜﺲ ﺧﺴ ﺎرة إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﻻﺣﻘ ﺎ ً  ،ﺗ ﺘﻢ ز ﯾ ﺎدة اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ إﻟﻰ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺪ ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﻌﺪّل ﻟﻠﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟ ﻺﺳ ﺘﺮداد و ﺗﺪرج اﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻓﻮرا ً ﻛﺪﺧ ﻞ  ،ﻋﻠﻰ أﻻ ﺗ ﺘﺠ ﺎوز اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ ﺑﻌﺪ اﻟﺰ ﯾ ﺎدة ﻗ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮫ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻓ ﯿﻤ ﺎ ﻟﻮ ﻟﻢ ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج ﺧﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ ا ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟﺼ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣﻦ اﻹﺳ ﺘﮭ ﻼ ك أو اﻹطﻔ ﺎ ء.

أﺻﻮل ﻏﯿﺮ ﻣ ﻠ ﻤﻮ ﺳ ﺔ

ﺗﺪرج ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ ﺑﺮاﻣﺞ اﻟﺤ ﺎﺳﺐ اﻵﻟﻲ اﻟﻤﺮ ﺗ ﺒﻄﺔ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ﺑﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت اﻟ ﺒﺮاﻣﺞ اﻟﻤﻌﺮوﻓﺔ واﻟﻔﺮ ﯾﺪة واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻟ ﺘﺤﻜﻢ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﺒ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ و ﺗ ﻨﻄﻮي ﻋﻠﻰ أر ﺑ ﺎح اﻗ ﺘﺼ ﺎد ﯾﺔ ﻣﺤ ﺘﻤﻠﺔ ﺗ ﺘﺠ ﺎوز ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﺴ ﻨﺔ اﻟﻮاﺣﺪة ﻛ ﺄﺻﻮ ل ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻠﻤﻮﺳﺔ .ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ اﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤﻮظﻔ ﯿﻦ ﻟﻔﺮ ﯾﻖ ﺗﻄﻮ ﯾﺮ اﻟ ﺒﺮاﻣﺞ وﺣﺼﺔ ﻣ ﻨ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟ ﻨﻔﻘ ﺎت
اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ ذات اﻟﻌ ﻼﻗﺔ .ﺗﺪرج ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ ﺑﺮاﻣﺞ اﻟﺤ ﺎﺳﺐ اﻵﻟﻲ ﻛ ﺄﺻ ﻞ و ﺗﻄﻔ ﺄ ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ اﻟﻘﺴﻂ اﻟ ﺜ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻻ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎﺟﻲ اﻟﻤﻘﺪّر ﺑﺨﻤﺲ ﺳ ﻨﻮات.

ﻻ ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺳ ﺘﮭ ﻼ ك اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﻠﻤﻮﺳﺔ ﻗ ﯿﺪ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨﻔ ﯿﺬ ﺣ ﺘﻰ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾﻠﮭ ﺎ إﻟﻰ ﻓ ﺌﺔ اﻷﺻﻮ ل ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﻠﻤﻮﺳﺔ واﻟﺬي ﯾﺤﺪث ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾﺼ ﺒﺢ اﻷﺻ ﻞ ﺟ ﺎھﺰا ً ﻟ ﻺﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام .ﺗ ﺘﻢ رﺳﻤﻠﺔ اﻟﻤﺼﺮوﻓ ﺎت اﻟ ﻼﺣﻘﺔ ﻓﻘﻂ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﺰ ﯾﺪ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺎﻓﻊ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺼ ﺎد ﯾﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﻘ ﺒﻠ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻀﻤ ﻨﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺤﺪد اﻟﺬي ﺗ ﻨ ﺘﻤﻲ إﻟ ﯿﮫ.

ا ﻟ ﻤ ﺨ ﺰون

ﯾﺪرج اﻟﻤﺨﺰون ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ أو ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺤﻘﻖ  ،أ ﯾﮭﻤ ﺎ أﻗ ﻞ .ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺤﻘﻖ ھﻮ ﺳﻌﺮ اﻟ ﺒ ﯿﻊ اﻟﻤﻘﺪّر ﻣﻄﺮوﺣ ﺎ ً ﻣ ﻨﮭ ﺎ أي ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ ﻣﻘﺪّرة ﻟ ﻺﻛﻤ ﺎ ل وﻣﺼ ﺎر ﯾ ﻒ اﻟ ﺒ ﯿﻊ اﻟﻤﻘﺪّرة .ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻮاد اﻟﺨ ﺎم ﻣﻦ ﺳﻌﺮ اﻟﺸﺮا ء و ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟ ﺘﺴﻠ ﯿﻢ وﻣﺼ ﺎر ﯾ ﻒ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة أﺧﺮى ﺗﻢ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪھ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺳ ﺒ ﯿ ﻞ اﻟﻮﺻﻮ ل
ﺑ ﺎﻟﻤﺨﺰون إﻟﻰ ﺣ ﺎﻟ ﺘﮫ وﻣﻜ ﺎ ﻧﮫ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﯿﻦ .ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺒﻀ ﺎﻋﺔ اﻟﺠ ﺎھﺰة ﺣﺼﺔ ﻣ ﻼ ﺋﻤﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎج اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ ﺑ ﻨ ﺎ ء ﻋﻠﻰ ﺳﻌﺔ اﻹ ﻧ ﺘ ﺎج اﻟﻌ ﺎد ﯾﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ اﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ ﻣ ﺘﻮﺳﻂ اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﺟﺢ.

ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻮاد اﻟﺨ ﺎم ﺳﻌﺮ اﻟ ﺒﻀ ﺎﻋﺔ واﻟﻤﺼﺮوﻓ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ذات اﻟﻌ ﻼﻗﺔ .ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺒﻀ ﺎﻋﺔ اﻟﺠ ﺎھﺰة ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻮاد اﻟﺨ ﺎم واﻟﻌﻤ ﺎﻟﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة اﻟ ﻨﻔﻘ ﺎت اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ .ﺗ ﺘﻤ ﺜ ﻞ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﺗﺤﺖ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨﻔ ﯿﺬ ﻓﻲ ﺣﺼﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻮاد اﻟﺨ ﺎم واﻟﻌﻤ ﺎﻟﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة واﻟ ﻨﻔﻘ ﺎت اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ اﻟ ﺒﻀ ﺎﻋﺔ اﻟﺠ ﺎھﺰة
واﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل ﺗﺤﺖ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨﻔ ﯿﺬ ﺣﺴﺐ اﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﯿﺔ أي اﻻﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎﺳﻲ واﻟ ﻨﻔﻘ ﺎت اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ اﻟﻘ ﯿ ﺎﺳ ﯿﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻣ ﻞ ﻣﻊ أي ﺗ ﺒ ﺎ ﯾﻦ ھ ﺎم  ،إن وﺟﺪ  ،ﺑ ﺎﻷرﻗ ﺎم اﻟﻔﻌﻠ ﯿﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ اﻟﻤﺨﺰون.

ﻣﻌﯿ ﺎر ا ﻟﺘ ﻘ ﺎرﯾﺮ ا ﻟ ﻤ ﺎ ﻟﯿ ﺔ ا ﻟﺪو ﻟﯿ ﺔ رﻗﻢ  9اﻷدوات ا ﻟ ﻤ ﺎ ﻟﯿ ﺔ

ﯾﻀﻊ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  9ﻣ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت إدراج وﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻷﺻﻮ ل واﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ و ﺑﻌﺾ ﻋﻘﻮد ﺑ ﯿﻊ ﺑ ﻨﻮد ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ.

اﻟﺘ ﺼﻨﯿﻒ – ا ﻷ ﺻﻮل اﻟ ﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ
ﯾ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  9ﻣ ﻨﮭﺠ ﺎ ً ﺟﺪ ﯾﺪا ً ﻟ ﺘﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ وﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﯾﻌﻜﺲ ﻧﻤﻮذج اﻟﻌﻤ ﻞ اﻟﺬي ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻓ ﯿﮫ إدارة اﻷﺻﻮ ل وﺧﺼ ﺎ ﺋﺺ ﺗﺪﻓﻘ ﺎ ﺗﮭ ﺎ اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ.
ﯾﺤ ﺘﻮي ﯾﻀﻊ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  9ﻋﻠﻰ ﺛ ﻼث ﻓ ﺌ ﺎت ﻟ ﺘﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ :اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة  ،ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى و ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ.

ﺗ ﻘﯿﯿ ﻢ ﻧ ﻤﻮذ ج اﻟ ﻌ ﻤﻞ
ﺗﺤﺪد اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻧﻤﻮذج ﻋﻤﻠﮭ ﺎ ﺑﻤﺴ ﺘﻮى ﯾﻌﻜﺲ ﻛ ﯿﻔ ﯿﺔ إدار ﺗﮭ ﺎ ﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ أﺻﻮ ل ﻣ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟ ﺘﺤﻘ ﯿﻖ أھﺪا ف ﻋﻤﻠﮭ ﺎ .ﻻ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ ﻧﻤﻮذج اﻟﻌﻤ ﻞ ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس اﻷداة  ،وﻟﻜﻦ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺴ ﺘﻮى أﻛ ﺒﺮ ﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮع اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﻓﻆ و ﯾﺴ ﺘ ﻨﺪ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻋﺪد ﻣﻦ اﻟﻌﻮاﻣ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻠﺤﻮظﺔ .ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾ ﺘﻢ وﺿﻌﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻹﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر:

اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺎت واﻷھﺪاف اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻨﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﺤﻔ ﻈﺔ وﺗ ﻄﺒﯿ ﻖ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺎت ﻋﻤﻠﯿﺎ ً.
اﻟﻤﺨﺎ طﺮ اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗ ﺆﺛﺮ ﻋﻠ ﻰ أداء ﻧﻤ ﻮذج اﻟﻌﻤ ﻞ ) واﻷﺻ ﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ ﻧﻤ ﻮذج اﻟﻌﻤ ﻞ( وﻛﯿﻔﯿﺔ إدارة ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﻤﺨﺎ طﺮ.
وﺗﯿﺮة وﺣﺠﻢ وﺗ ﻮﻗﯿﺖ اﻟﻤﺒﯿﻌﺎت ﻓ ﻲ ﻓﺘﺮات ﺳﺎﺑﻘﺔ  ،وأﺳﺒﺎب ھﺬه اﻟﻤﺒﯿﻌﺎت وﺗ ﻮﻗﻌﺎﺗﮭﺎ ﺑﺸﺄن ﻧﺸﺎ ط اﻟﻤﺒﯿﻌﺎت ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﺒ ﻞ.
ﺗ ﻘﯿﯿ ﻢ ﻣﺎ إذ ا ﻛﺎﻧﺖ اﻟﺘﺪ ﻓ ﻘﺎت اﻟﻨ ﻘﺪﻳﺔ اﻟﺘ ﻌﺎ ﻗﺪﻳﺔ ھﻲ ﻓ ﻘﻂ ﻟ ﺴﺪ اد أ ﺻﻞ اﻟ ﻤﺒﻠﻎ و اﻟ ﻔﻮ اﺋﺪ

ﺗﺠﺮي اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻤ ﺎ ً ﻟﻠﺸﺮوط اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻟ ﺘﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﺗﺴ ﺘﻮﻓﻲ إﺧ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟ ﺘﺪﻓﻘ ﺎت اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾﺔ ھﻲ ﻓﻘﻂ ﻟﺴﺪاد أﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ واﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ .ﻷﻏﺮاض ھﺬا اﻹﺧ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر  ،ﯾُﻌّﺮ ف ﻣﺼﻄﻠﺢ "أﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ " ﺑ ﺄ ﻧﮫ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤ ﺒﺪ ﺋﻲ و ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﯾ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى ﻋﻤﺮ
اﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ .ﯾُﻌّﺮ ف ﻣﺼﻄﻠﺢ "اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة " ﺑ ﺄ ﻧﮫ اﻟﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ ﻟﻠﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺰﻣ ﻨ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻨﻘﻮد وﻟﻤﺨ ﺎطﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎن اﻟﻤﺼ ﺎﺣ ﺒﺔ ﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻢ ﺧ ﻼ ل ﻓ ﺘﺮة زﻣ ﻨ ﯿﺔ ﻣﺤﺪدة وﻟﻤﺨ ﺎطﺮ اﻹﻗﺮاض اﻟﺮ ﺋ ﯿﺴ ﯿﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى واﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ )أي :ﻣﺨ ﺎطﺮ اﻟﺴ ﯿﻮﻟﺔ واﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹدار ﯾﺔ (  ،إﻟﻰ ﺟ ﺎ ﻧﺐ ھ ﺎﻣﺶ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ .ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟ ﺘﺪﻓﻘ ﺎت اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾﺔ
ھﻲ ﻓﻘﻂ ﻟﺴﺪاد أﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ واﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ  ،ﺗﻀﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻹﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ﻣ ﺎ إذا ﻛ ﺎن اﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ ﯾﺤ ﺘﻮي ﻋﻠﻰ ﺷﺮوط ﺗﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾﺔ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﺗﻐ ﯿﺮ ﺗﻮﻗ ﯿﺖ وﻗ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺪﻓﻘ ﺎت اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾﺔ ﻣﻤ ﺎ ﯾﺠﻌﻠﮭ ﺎ ﻻ ﺗﺴ ﺘﻮﻓﻲ ھﺬا اﻟﺸﺮط.

ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﻒ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ أﺻﻮﻟﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤ ﺒﺪ ﺋﻲ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻔ ﺌ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ:

أﺻ ﻮ ل ﻣﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻣﺪرﺟﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻄﻔﺄة.
أﺻ ﻮ ل ﻣﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻣﺪرﺟﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼ ل اﻹﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى.
أﺻ ﻮ ل ﻣﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻣﺪرﺟﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼ ل اﻷرﺑﺎح أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ.
ﯾﺪرج اﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﯾﺴ ﺘﻮﻓﻲ ﻛ ﻼً ﻣﻦ اﻟﺸﺮوط اﻟ ﺘ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ:

ﻣﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮫ ﺿﻤﻦ ﻧﻤ ﻮذج اﻟﻌﻤ ﻞ ﺑﮭﺪف اﻹﺣﺘﻔﺎ ظ ﺑﺄﺻ ﻮ ل ﻟﺘﺤﺼﯿ ﻞ ﺗﺪﻓﻘﺎت ﻧﻘﺪﯾﺔ ﺗﻌﺎﻗﺪﯾﺔ ; و
ﺗﻨﺸ ﻰء ﺷﺮ و طﮫ اﻟﺘﻌﺎﻗﺪﯾﺔ  ،ﻓ ﻲ ﺗ ﻮارﯾﺦ ﻣﺤﺪدة  ،ﺗﺪﻓﻘﺎت ﻧﻘﺪﯾﺔ ﺗﻜ ﻮن ﻓﻘ ﻂ ﻟﺴﺪاد أﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﻠﻎ واﻟﻔ ﻮاﺋﺪ ﻋﻠ ﻰ أﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻘﺎﺋﻢ.
اﻷﺻ ﻮ ل اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻣﺪرﺟﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻄﻔﺄة ﯾﻌﺎد ﻗﯿﺎﺳﮭﺎ ﻻﺣﻘﺎ ً ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻄﻔﺄة ﺑﺈﺳﺘﺨﺪام طﺮﯾﻘﺔ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺪة اﻟﻔﻌﻠ ﻲ .إﯾﺮادات اﻟﻔ ﻮاﺋﺪ وأرﺑﺎح وﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮ ﺻﺮف اﻟﻌﻤﻼت اﻷﺟﻨﺒﯿﺔ وإﻧﺨﻔﺎض اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ ﺗﺪرج ﻓ ﻲ ﻗﺎﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸﺎﻣ ﻞ .اي ارﺑﺎح أ و ﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮ ﻋﻨﺪ إﻟﻐﺎء اﻹدراج  ،ﺗﺪرج ﻓ ﻲ
ﻗﺎﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ.
ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة ودا ﺋﻊ ﺑ ﻨﻜ ﯿﺔ واﻟﺬﻣﻢ اﻟﻤﺪ ﯾ ﻨﺔ واﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﻟﺪى اﻟ ﺒ ﻨ ﻚ واﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻘﺔ ﻣﻦ أطﺮا ف ذات ﻋ ﻼﻗﺔ واﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻘﺔ وأﺻﻮ ل ﻣ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ أﺧﺮى.

إﺳﺘﺜ ﻤﺎر ات ا ﻷﺳﮫ ﻢ ﺑﺎﻟ ﻘﯿ ﻤﺔ اﻟ ﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼل ا ﻹﻳ ﺮ اد ات اﻟ ﺸﺎ ﻣﻠﺔ ا ﻷﺧ ﺮ ى
ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤ ﺒﺪ ﺋﻲ  ،ﺗﺨ ﺘ ﺎر اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻗ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ ﻟ ﻺﻟﻐ ﺎ ء ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ إﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎرا ﺗﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻷﺳﮭﻢ ﻛ ﺈﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎرات ﻓﻲ اﻷﺳﮭﻢ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى إذا ﻟﻢ ﺗﻜﻦ ﻣﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮭ ﺎ ﻟﻠﻤ ﺘ ﺎﺟﺮة و ﺗﺴ ﺘﻮﻓﻲ اﻟ ﺘﻌﺮ ﯾ ﻒ اﻟﻮارد ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﻲ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ رﻗﻢ  32اﻷدوات اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ :اﻟﻌﺮض  ،وﻻ ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻹﺣ ﺘﻔ ﺎظ ﺑﮭ ﺎ
ﻟﻠﻤ ﺘ ﺎﺟﺮة .ﯾﺤﺪد ھﺬا اﻟ ﺘﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟﻜ ﻞ أداة ﻋﻠﻰ ﺣﺪه.

إﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎرات اﻷﺳﮭﻢ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ﺗﻘ ﺎس ﻻﺣﻘ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ – اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻢ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣ ﺘﻀﻤ ﻨﺔ ﻣﻜﻮن ﺳﻌﺮ ﺻﺮ ف اﻟﻌﻤ ﻼت اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ  ،ﺗﺪرج ﻓﻲ اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى و ﺗﻌﺮض ﻓﻲ اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات اﻟﻤ ﺘﺮاﻛﻤﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻢ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ .اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح واﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺘﺮاﻛﻤﺔ
اﻟﻤﺪرﺟﺔ ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻘ ﺎ ً ﻓﻲ اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى  ،ﺗﺤﻮ ل إﻟﻰ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﺠﺰه ﻋ ﻨﺪ إﻟﻐ ﺎ ء اﻹدراج وﻻ ﺗﺪرج ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ .إ ﯾﺮادات ﺗﻮز ﯾﻌ ﺎت اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح ﻣﻦ إﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎرات اﻷﺳﮭﻢ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ﺗﺪرج ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ إﻻ إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﺗﻤ ﺜ ﻞ ﺑﻮﺿﻮح إﺳ ﺘﺮداد ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻹﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎر ،
ﻓ ﺘﺪرج ﻓﻲ ھﺬه اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى .ﻻ ﺗﺨﻀﻊ إﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎرات اﻷﺳﮭﻢ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ﻟ ﺘﻘ ﯿ ﯿﻢ .
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رﯾﺴﻮت ﻟﻼﺳﻤﻨﺖ
RAYSUT CEMENT

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION, 2021-09-30
Unaudited - List of Notes to Financial Statements

ا ﻷ ﺻﻮل اﻟ ﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ اﻟ ﻤﺪرﺟﺔ ﺑﺎﻟ ﻘﯿ ﻤﺔ اﻟ ﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼل ا ﻷرﺑﺎ ح أ و اﻟﺨ ﺴﺎﺋ ﺮ

ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﻒ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ:

أد وات ﺣﻘ ﻮ ق اﻟﻤﻠﻜﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ ﻟﻠﻤﺘﺎﺟﺮة.
إﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات اﻷﺳﮭﻢ اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﻟﻢ ﺗﺨﺘﺎر اﻟﻤﻨﺸﺄة إدراج ارﺑﺎح وﺧﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﮭﺎ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼ ل اﻹﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ; و
أد وات اﻟﺪﯾﻦ ذات اﻟﺘﺪﻓﻘﺎت اﻟﻨﻘﺪﯾﺔ اﻟﺘﻌﺎﻗﺪﯾﺔ اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﻻ ﺗﻤﺜ ﻞ ﻓﻘ ﻂ ﺳﺪاد أﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﻠﻎ واﻟﻔ ﻮاﺋﺪ  ،ﯾﺠﺐ ﻗﯿﺎﺳﮭﺎ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ إﻟﺰاﻣ ﻲ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼ ل اﻷرﺑﺎح أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ.
ﻋﺪا ﻋﻤﺎ ﺳﺒ ﻖ  ،ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻟﻺدارة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻷﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺎﻟ ﻲ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼ ل اﻷرﺑﺎح أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ ﻋﻨﺪ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤﺒﺪﺋ ﻲ اﻟﺬي ﯾﻔ ﻲ ﺑﺨﻼف ذﻟﻚ ﺑﻤﺘ ﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﻗﯿﺎﺳﮫ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻄﻔﺄة أ و ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼ ل اﻹﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى  ،وﯾﻜ ﻮن ذﻟﻚ ﻓﻘ ﻂ ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﺴﺘﺒﻌﺪ أ و
ﺗﻘﻠ ﻞ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻛﺒﯿﺮ ﻋﺪم اﻟﺘ ﻄﺎﺑ ﻖ اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒ ﻲ اﻟﺬي ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﯾﺤﺪث ﺑﺨﻼف ذﻟﻚ.
ﺗﻮز ﯾﻊ إ ﯾﺮادات اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح ﻣﻦ ﺣﻘﻮق إﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎرات اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ  ،ﺗﺪرج ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﻨﺸ ﺄ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻠ ﻚ اﻟﻤﺪﻓﻮﻋ ﺎت.

إﻧﺨ ﻔﺎ ض اﻟ ﻘﯿ ﻤﺔ  -ا ﻷ ﺻﻮل اﻟ ﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ
ﯾﺴ ﺘ ﺒﺪ ل ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  9ﻧﻤﻮذج "اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة اﻟﻤ ﺘﻜ ﺒﺪة " ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﻲ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ رﻗﻢ  39ﺑ ﻨﻤﻮذج "اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻌﺔ " .ﯾ ﺘﻄﻠﺐ ذﻟ ﻚ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮات ﺣﻮ ل ﻛ ﯿﻔ ﯿﺔ ﺗ ﺄ ﺛ ﯿﺮ اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﻮاﻣ ﻞ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺼ ﺎد ﯾﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻌﺔ  ،واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺤﺪد ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس اﻹﺣ ﺘﻤ ﺎﻻت اﻟﻤﺮﺟﺤﺔ .ﯾﻄ ﺒﻖ
ﻧﻤﻮذج إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة أو ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى  ،ﻋﺪا اﻹﺳ ﺘ ﺜﻤ ﺎرات ﻓﻲ أدوات ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ واﻟﺬﻣﻢ اﻟﻤﺪ ﯾ ﻨﺔ وأﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻌﻘﺪ.
ﺑﻤﻮﺟﺐ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  ، 9ﯾﻘ ﺎس ﻣﺨﺼﺺ اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟ ﻸﺳﺲ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ:

اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺋﺘﻤﺎﻧﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺘ ﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﻟﻔﺘﺮة  12ﺷﮭﺮا ً :وھ ﻲ اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺋﺘﻤﺎﻧﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺘ ﻮﻗﻌﺔ اﻟﻨﺎﺗﺠﺔ ﻣﻦ أﺣﺪاث اﻟﺘﻌﺜﺮ اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻤ ﻞ ﺧﻼ ل  12ﺷﮭﺮا ً ﺑﻌﺪ ﺗﺎرﯾﺦ اﻟﺘﻘﺮﯾﺮ ; و
اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺋﺘﻤﺎﻧﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺘ ﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﻣﺪى اﻟﺤﯿﺎة :ھ ﻲ اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻹﺋﺘﻤﺎﻧﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺘ ﻮﻗﻌﺔ اﻟﻨﺎﺗﺠﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺟﻤﯿﻊ أﺣﺪاث اﻟﺘﻌﺜﺮ اﻟﻤﺤﺘﻤ ﻞ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻟﻤﺘ ﻮﻗﻊ ﻟﻸداة اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ.

 -3ﻣﻠﺨﺺ اﻟﺴﯿﺎﺳﺎت اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﯿﺔ اﻟﮭﺎﻣﺔ )ﺗﺎﺑﻊ(
ﻣﻌﯿ ﺎر ا ﻟﺘ ﻘ ﺎرﯾﺮ ا ﻟ ﻤ ﺎ ﻟﯿ ﺔ ا ﻟﺪو ﻟﯿ ﺔ رﻗﻢ  9اﻷدوات ا ﻟ ﻤ ﺎ ﻟﯿ ﺔ ) ﺗ ﺎ ﺑﻊ (

ﯾﻄ ﺒﻖ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﻣﺪى اﻟﺤ ﯿ ﺎة إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﻣﺨ ﺎطﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎن ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ ﻗﺪ ار ﺗﻔﻌﺖ ﺑﺼﻮرة ﺟﻮھﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻣ ﻨﺬ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤ ﺒﺪ ﺋﻲ و ﺗﻄ ﺒﻖ اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﻟﻔ ﺘﺮة  12ﺷﮭﺮا ً إذا ﻟﻢ ﺗﻜﻦ ﻛﺬﻟ ﻚ .ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﺗﺤﺪد اﻟﻤ ﻨﺸ ﺄة ﺑ ﺄن ﻣﺨ ﺎطﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎن ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ ﻟﻢ ﺗﺮ ﺗﻔﻊ ﺑﺼﻮرة ﺟﻮھﺮ ﯾﺔ
إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﻟﺬﻟ ﻚ اﻷﺻ ﻞ ﻗ ﯿﻤﺔ إ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ ﻣ ﻨﺨﻔﻀﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ.

إﻻ أن ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﻣﺪى اﻟﺤ ﯿ ﺎة ﯾﻄ ﺒﻖ دا ﺋﻤ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﻨﺴ ﺒﺔ ﻟﻠﺬﻣﻢ اﻟﻤﺪ ﯾ ﻨﺔ وأﺻﻮ ل اﻟﻌﻘﺪ دون ﻣﻜﻮن ﺗﻤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ ﺟﻮھﺮي .ﺗﻢ إﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻹ ﺋ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺪرة ﻣﻊ اﻟﻮﺿﻊ ﻓﻲ اﻹﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ:

ﺧﺒﺮة اﻟﺨﺴﺎرة اﻹﺋﺘﻤﺎﻧﯿﺔ اﻟﻔﻌﻠﯿﺔ ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﻣﺪى ا لـ 4ﺳﻨ ﻮات اﻟﻤﺎﺿﯿﺔ.
أﻋﻤﺎر اﻟﺬﻣﻢ اﻟﻤﺪﯾﻨﺔ ;و
ﻋﻧﺻر اﻟﺧﺻم اﻟﻣ طﺑ ق ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟذﻣم اﻟﻣدﯾﻧﺔ ﺣﯾث ﺗ وﺟد ﻣﺑﺎﻟﻎ داﺋﻧﺔ ﻣﻣﺎﺛﻟﺔ ﻟﻨﻔ ﺲ اﻟ ﻄﺮف ﻣﻣﺎ ﯾ ؤدي إﻟ ﯽ ﺗﺧﻔﯾف ﺗﻌرض اﻟﺷرﮐﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﺨﺎ طﺮ.
اﻟﺘ ﺼﻨﯿﻒ – ا ﻹﻟﺘ ﺰ ا ﻣﺎت اﻟ ﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ
ﯾﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  9ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻛ ﺒ ﯿﺮ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻤ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﻲ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ رﻗﻢ  39ﻟ ﺘﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ .إﻻ أ ﻧﮫ  ،ﺑﻤﻮﺟﺐ اﻟﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﻲ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ رﻗﻢ  39ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ ﺗﻐ ﯿﺮات اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟ ﻺﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﺼ ﻨﻔﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ ﺗﺪرج ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو
اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ  ،ﻓﻲ ﺣ ﯿﻦ أ ﻧﮫ ﺑﻤﻮﺟﺐ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  9ﺗﻌﺮض ﺗﻐ ﯿﺮات اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻋ ﺎدة ﻛﻤ ﺎ ﯾﻠﻲ:

ﻗﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺘﻐﯿﺮ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ اﻟﻤﻨﺴ ﻮب إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺘﻐﯿﺮات ﻓ ﻲ ﻣﺨﺎ طﺮ اﻹﺋﺘﻤﺎن ﻟﻺﻟﺘﺰام  ،ﺗﻌﺮض ﻓ ﻲ اﻹﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى.
اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺒﻘﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺘﻐﯿﺮ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﺗﻌﺮض ﻓ ﻲ اﻷرﺑﺎح أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ.
ﻟﻢ ﺗﺼﻨﻒ اﻟﻤﺠﻤ ﻮﻋﺔ أي إﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ﻣﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼ ل اﻷرﺑﺎح أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ وﻻ ﺗﻌﺘﺰم اﻟﻘﯿﺎم ﺑﺬﻟﻚ.
ﯾﺼ ﻨ ﻒ اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰام اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﻣﺼ ﻨﻔ ﺎ ً ﻛﻤﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑﮫ ﻟﻠﻤ ﺘ ﺎﺟﺮة أو إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﻣﺼ ﻨﻔ ﺎ ً ﻛﺬﻟ ﻚ ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤ ﺒﺪ ﺋﻲ .ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻨﺴﻮ ﺑﺔ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ﺗﺪرج ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪھ ﺎ .ﺗﻘ ﺎس اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ
اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ و ﺗﺪرج اﻟ ﺘﻐ ﯿﺮات ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ  ،ﻣ ﺘﻀﻤ ﻨﺔ أي ﻓﻮا ﺋﺪ وإ ﯾﺮادات ﺗﻮز ﯾﻌ ﺎت  ،ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ.

اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﻘﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ﺗﻘ ﺎس ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻣﻄﺮوﺣ ﺎ ً ﻣ ﻨﮭ ﺎ أي ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ ﻣﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻣ ﻨﺴﻮ ﺑﺔ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة .إﻟﺤ ﺎﻗ ﺎ ً ﻟ ﻺدراج اﻟﻤ ﺒﺪ ﺋﻲ  ،ﺗﻘ ﺎس ھﺬه اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻔﻌﻠﻲ.

اﻹﻗﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت

ﺗﺪرج اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ  ،ﺑ ﺎﻟﺼ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣﻦ ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻜ ﺒﺪة و ﺗﻘ ﺎس ﻻﺣﻘ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻔﻌﻠﻲ .ﯾﺪرج أي ﻓﺮق ﺑ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺘﺤﺼ ﻼت ) ﺑ ﺎﻟﺼ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣﻦ ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ ( واﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺮدة ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ .ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﻒ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت
ﻛ ﺈﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت ﻣ ﺘﺪاوﻟﺔ إﻻ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﻟﻠﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺣﻖ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﺸﺮوط ﻟ ﺘ ﺄﺟ ﯿ ﻞ ﺗﺴﻮ ﯾﺔ اﻹﻟ ﺘﺰام ﻟﻤﺪة  12ﺷﮭﺮا ً ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷﻗ ﻞ ﺑﻌﺪ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ.

ذ ﻣﻢ داﺋﻨ ﺔ وأرﺻﺪة داﺋﻨ ﺔ أﺧﺮى

اﻟﺬﻣﻢ اﻟﺪا ﺋ ﻨﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﻟﻢ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ ﻣﻌﺪ ل ﻓ ﺎ ﺋﺪة ﻟﮭ ﺎ ﺑﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺗﻮرة اﻷﺻﻠﻲ  ،وذﻟ ﻚ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻻت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾﻜﻮن ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﺴﺐ ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﺟﻮھﺮي .إﻻ أ ﻧﮫ  ،ﻓﻲ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻻت اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾﻜﻮن ﻓ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﺴﺐ ﺟﻮھﺮ ﯾ ﺎ ً  ،ﺗﺪرج اﻟﺬﻣﻢ اﻟﺪا ﺋ ﻨﺔ ﻣ ﺒﺪ ﺋ ﯿ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ  ،و ﺗﻘ ﺎس ﻻﺣﻘ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة ﻣﻦ ﺧ ﻼ ل ﺗﻄ ﺒ ﯿﻖ طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ
اﻟ ﺘﺪﻓﻘ ﺎت اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻟﻤﺨﺼﻮﻣﺔ ﺑﻤﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺪ ﻓ ﯿ ﺎ ﻟﺴﻮق واﻟﻤ ﺘ ﺎح ﻋﻠﻰ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت ﻗﺼ ﯿﺮة اﻷﺟ ﻞ ﺑﻤ ﺘﻮﺳﻂ ﻓ ﺘﺮات إﺳ ﺘﺤﻘ ﺎق ﻗ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﻘ ﺎر ﻧﺔ.
طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻔﻌﻠﻲ ھﻲ طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ إﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻤﻄﻔ ﺄة ﻟ ﻺﻟ ﺘﺰام اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ وﻟ ﺘﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ ﻣﺼﺮو ف اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮة ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ .ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻔﻌﻠﻲ ھﻮ اﻟﻤﻌﺪ ل اﻟﺬي ﯾﺨﺼﻢ ﻓﻌﻠ ﯿ ﺎ ً اﻟﻤﺪﻓﻮﻋ ﺎت اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﻘ ﺒﻠ ﯿﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﻌﻤﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻊ ﻟ ﻺﻟ ﺘﺰام اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ أو ﻟﻔ ﺘﺮة أﻗﺼﺮ  ،ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾﻜﻮن ذﻟ ﻚ ﻣ ﻼ ﺋﻤ ﺎ ً.

ا ﻟﻨ ﻘﺪ وا ﻟﻨ ﻘﺪ ا ﻟ ﻤﻌ ﺎدل
ﻷﻏﺮاض ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺪﻓﻘ ﺎت اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ  ،ﯾﻌ ﺘ ﺒﺮ اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ وﻛ ﺎﻓﺔ اﻷرﺻﺪة ﻟﺪى اﻟ ﺒ ﻨﻮ ك  ،ﻣ ﺘﻀﻤ ﻨﺔ اﻟﻮدا ﺋﻊ ﻗﺼ ﯿﺮة اﻷﺟ ﻞ واﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﺴ ﺘﺤﻖ ﺧ ﻼ ل ﺛ ﻼ ﺛﺔ أﺷﮭﺮ أو أﻗ ﻞ ﻣﻦ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻹ ﯾﺪاع ﺑﻤ ﺜ ﺎ ﺑﺔ ﻧﻘﺪ ﻣﻌ ﺎد ل.

ﻣﻜ ﺎﻓﺂت ﻧﮭ ﺎﯾ ﺔ ا ﻟﺨﺪ ﻣ ﺔ ﻟ ﻠ ﻤﻮظ ﻔﯿﻦ
ﯾ ﺘﻢ إ ﺛ ﺒ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﺎت ﻓﻲ ﺧﻄﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎﻋﺪ اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة ﻟﻠﻤﻮظﻔ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿ ﯿﻦ وﻓﻘً ﺎ ﻟ ﻨﻈ ﺎم اﻟ ﺘ ﺄﻣ ﯿ ﻨ ﺎت اﻻﺟ ﺘﻤ ﺎﻋ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ ﻛﻤﺼﺮو ف ﻓﻲ ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﺳ ﺘﺤﻘ ﺎﻗﮭ ﺎ.

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT WERE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON 28 Oct 2021
Page 31 of 34

رﯾﺴﻮت ﻟﻼﺳﻤﻨﺖ
RAYSUT CEMENT

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION, 2021-09-30
Unaudited - List of Notes to Financial Statements

إن اﻟ ﺘﺰام اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻓ ﯿﻤ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻌﻠﻖ ﺑ ﺎﺳ ﺘﺤﻘ ﺎﻗ ﺎت ﻧﮭ ﺎ ﯾﺔ اﻟﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻮظﻔ ﯿﻦ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧ ﯿ ﯿﻦ  ،وھﻲ ﺧﻄﺔ ﺗﻘ ﺎﻋﺪ ﻣﺤﺪدة ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻤﻮﻟﺔ  ،ھﻮ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﺬي ﻛﺴ ﺒﮫ ھﺆﻻ ء اﻟﻤﻮظﻔﻮن ﻣﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ ﺧﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗﮭﻢ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮات اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ واﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺑﻘﺔ.

ﻣﺨﺼﺼ ﺎت
ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج اﻟﻤﺨﺼﺺ إذا ﻛ ﺎن ﻟﺪى اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ إﻟ ﺘﺰام ﺣ ﺎﻟﻲ )ﻗ ﺎ ﻧﻮ ﻧﻲ أو اﺳ ﺘﺪﻻﻟﻲ ( ﻧ ﺘ ﯿﺠﺔ ﻟﺤﺪث ﺳ ﺎ ﺑﻖ وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻞ أن ﯾ ﻨ ﺘﺞ ﻋ ﻨﮫ ﺗﺪﻓﻖ ﺧ ﺎرج ﻟﻠﻤ ﻨ ﺎﻓﻊ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺼ ﺎد ﯾﺔ و ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮه ﺑﺼﻮرة ﻣﻮ ﺛﻮق ﺑﮭ ﺎ.

ﯾﻮﺻﻲ ﻣﺠﻠﺲ إدارة اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ ﺑ ﺘﻮز ﯾﻌ ﺎت اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺳ ﺘﺪﻓﻊ ﻣﻦ أر ﺑ ﺎح اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ .ﯾ ﺄﺧﺬ أﻋﻀ ﺎ ء ﻣﺠﻠﺲ اﻹدارة ﺑﻌ ﯿﻦ اﻹﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺎﺳ ﺒﺔ ﻣ ﺘﻀﻤ ﻨﺔ ﻣ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت ﻗ ﺎ ﻧﻮن اﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎر ﯾﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺳﻠﻄ ﻨﺔ ﻋﻤ ﺎن وﻏ ﯿﺮه ﻣﻦ اﻟ ﺘﻌﻤ ﯿﻤ ﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ اﻟﺼ ﺎدرة ﻋﻦ اﻟﮭ ﯿ ﺌﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ ﻟﺴﻮق اﻟﻤ ﺎ ل ﻋ ﻨﺪ اﻟ ﺘﻮﺻ ﯿﺔ ﺑ ﺘﻮز ﯾﻌ ﺎت
اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح .ﯾ ﺘﻢ إدراج ﺗﻮز ﯾﻌ ﺎت اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح ﻛ ﺈﻟ ﺘﺰام ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﻣﻮاﻓﻘﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ واﻹﻋ ﻼن ﻋ ﻨﮭ ﺎ.
ﺗﻜ ﺎ ﻟﯿﻒ اﻹﻗﺘﺮا ض
ﺗﺼﺮ ف ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاض ﻋ ﺎدة ﻋ ﻨﺪ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪھ ﺎ .اﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ واﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻷﺧﺮى اﻟﻤ ﺘﻜ ﺒﺪة ﺧ ﻼ ل ﻓ ﺘﺮة إ ﻧﺸ ﺎ ء اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ ﺷﺮا ء و ﺗﻄﻮ ﯾﺮ ﻣﻤ ﺘﻠﻜ ﺎت آﻻﻻت وﻣﻌﺪات ﻣﺆھﻠﺔ  ،ﺗ ﺘﻢ رﺳﻤﻠ ﺘﮭ ﺎ ﻛﺠﺰ ء ﻣﻦ اﻟ ﺘﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ .ﺗ ﺒﺪأ رﺳﻤﻠﺔ ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗ ﺒﺪأ أ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ إﻋﺪاد اﻷﺻﻮ ل و ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﻜ ﺒﺪ ﻣﺼ ﺎر ﯾ ﻒ و ﺗﻜ ﺎﻟ ﯿ ﻒ
إﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت .ﺗ ﺘﻮﻗ ﻒ رﺳﻤﻠﺔ اﻹﻗ ﺘﺮاﺿ ﺎت ﻋ ﻨﺪ إﻛ ﺘﻤ ﺎ ل ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻷ ﻧﺸﻄﺔ اﻟﻀﺮور ﯾﺔ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻷﺻﻮ ل ﻟ ﻺﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام .إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻ ﻞ ﺗ ﺘﺠ ﺎوز ﻗ ﯿﻤ ﺘﮫ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟ ﻺﺳ ﺘﺮداد  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺴﺠ ﯿ ﻞ ﺧﺴ ﺎرة إ ﻧﺨﻔ ﺎض ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ.

ﺗﺤ ﻘﻖ اﻹﯾﺮادات

ف ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﯾﺆ ﺛﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻗ ﺒﻮ ل اﻟﻌﻤ ﯿ ﻞ ﻟﻠﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت .ﯾﺤﺪث اﻟ ﺘﺴﻠ ﯿﻢ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻢ
ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺑ ﺘﺼ ﻨ ﯿﻊ و ﺑ ﯿﻊ ﻣﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت اﻷﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺎﻟﻤ ﺒ ﯿﻌ ﺎت ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻧﻘ ﻞ اﻟ ﺘﺤﻜﻢ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت  ،وﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺴﻠ ﯿﻢ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت إﻟﻰ اﻟﻌﻤ ﯿ ﻞ  ،ﯾﻜﻮن ﻟﻠﻌﻤ ﯿ ﻞ ﺳﻠﻄﺔ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻛ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت  ،وﻻ ﯾﻮﺟﺪ اﻟ ﺘﺰام ﻏ ﯿﺮ ﻣﺴ ﺘﻮ ٍ
ﺷﺤﻦ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﻮﻗﻊ اﻟﻤﺤﺪد  ،وﺣ ﯿﺚ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻋ ﻨﺪھ ﺎ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺨ ﺎطﺮ اﻟﺠﻮھﺮ ﯾﺔ وﻋﻮا ﺋﺪ ﻣﻠﻜ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤ ﻨ ﺘﺠ ﺎت إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮي.

ﺗﺪرج اﻻ ﯾﺮادات إﻟﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﯾﻜﻮن ﻣﺤ ﺘﻤ ﻼً ﻣﻌﮫ ﺗﺪﻓﻖ ﻣ ﻨ ﺎﻓﻊ إﻗ ﺘﺼ ﺎد ﯾﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ و ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑﺼﻮرة ﻣﻮ ﺛﻮق ﻣ ﻨﮭ ﺎ ﺑﻐﺾ اﻟ ﻨﻈﺮ ﻋﻦ ﻣﻮﻋﺪ اﻟﺴﺪاد .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎس اﻹ ﯾﺮادات ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻘ ﺎ ﺑ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﻠﻢ أو اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻖ  ،ﻣﻊ اﻻﺧﺬ ﻓﻲ اﻹﻋ ﺘ ﺒ ﺎر ﺷﺮوط اﻟﺪﻓﻊ اﻟﻤﺤﺪدة ﺗﻌ ﺎﻗﺪ ﯾ ﺎ ً و ﺑ ﺎﻟﺼ ﺎﻓﻲ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻌﻮا ﺋﺪ واﻟﺨﺼﻮﻣ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎر ﯾﺔ
واﻟﻀﺮا ﺋﺐ واﻟﺮﺳﻮم.

ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺈ ﯾﺮادات أر ﺑ ﺎح اﻷﺳﮭﻢ ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺜ ﺒﺖ اﻟﺤﻖ ﻓﻲ اﺳ ﺘ ﻼﻣﮭ ﺎ.
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑ ﺈ ﯾﺮادات اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳ ﺎس اﻟﻘﺴﻂ اﻟ ﺜ ﺎ ﺑﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى ﻓ ﺘﺮة اﻹ ﯾﺠ ﺎر.

إﯾﺮادات و ﻣﺼﺮوﻓ ﺎت ا ﻟ ﻔﻮاﺋﺪ

ﺗﺤ ﺘﺴﺐ إ ﯾﺮادات وﻣﺼﺮوﻓ ﺎت اﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟﻤ ﺒﺪأ اﻹﺳ ﺘﺤﻘ ﺎق ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام طﺮ ﯾﻘﺔ ﻣﻌﺪ ل اﻟﻔ ﺎ ﺋﺪة اﻟﻔﻌﻠﻲ.

ا ﻟﻌ ﻤﻼت اﻷﺟﻨﺒﯿ ﺔ

اﻟ ﻤ ﻌﺎ ﻣﻼت ﺑ ﻌ ﻤﻼت أﺟﻨﺒﯿﺔ

ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣ ﻼت ﺑﻌﻤ ﻼت أﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺸﻐ ﯿﻠ ﯿﺔ ﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻷﺳﻌ ﺎر اﻟﺼﺮ ف اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺪة ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣ ﻼت.

ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ اﻷﺻﻮ ل واﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﻨﻔﺬة ﺑﻌﻤ ﻼت أﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺸﻐ ﯿﻠ ﯿﺔ ﺑﺴﻌﺮ اﻟﺼﺮ ف اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺪ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ .و ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ اﻷﺻﻮ ل واﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺎﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ ﺑﻌﻤﻠﺔ أﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺘﺸﻐ ﯿﻠ ﯿﺔ ﺑﺴﻌﺮ اﻟﺼﺮ ف اﻟﺬي ﺗﻢ ﻓ ﯿﮫ ﺗﺤﺪ ﯾﺪ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟ ﺒ ﻨﻮد ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ
ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﻨ ﺎ ء ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟ ﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﺎر ﯾﺨ ﯿﺔ ﺑﻌﻤﻠﺔ أﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ  ،وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟﺴﻌﺮ اﻟﺼﺮ ف اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺪ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ .ﺗﺪرج ﻓﺮوﻗ ﺎت اﻟﻌﻤﻠﺔ اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻋ ﺎدة ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ .إﻻ أن ﻓﺮوﻗ ﺎت اﻟﻌﻤ ﻼت اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎﺷ ﺌﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟ ﺒ ﻨﻮد اﻟ ﺘ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ  ،ﺗﺪرج ﻓﻲ اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى:

وﻣﻊ ذﻟ ﻚ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑﻔﺮوق اﻟﻌﻤ ﻼت اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎ ﺗﺠﺔ ﻋﻦ ﻣﻌ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻟ ﺒ ﻨﻮد اﻟ ﺘ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ.

إﻟﺘﺰام ﻣﺎﻟ ﻲ ﻣﺼﻨﻒ ﻛﺘﺤ ﻮ ط ﻟﺼﺎﻓ ﻲ اﻹﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓ ﻲ ﻋﻤﻠﯿﺎت أﺟﻨﺒﯿﺔ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﯾﻜ ﻮن ﻣﻌﮫ اﻟﺘﺤ ﻮ ط ﻓﻌﺎﻻً.
ﺗﺤ ﻮ طﺎت اﻟﺘﺪﻓﻘﺎت اﻟﻨﻘﺪﯾﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺆھﻠﺔ إﻟ ﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﯾﻜ ﻮن ﻣﻌﮫ اﻟﺘﺤ ﻮ ط ﻓﻌﺎﻻً.

اﻟ ﻌ ﻤﻠﯿﺎت اﻟﺨﺎرﺟﯿﺔ
ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ ﻣﻮﺟﻮدات وﻣﻄﻠﻮ ﺑ ﺎت اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿ ﺎت اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ  ،ﺑﻤ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ذﻟ ﻚ اﻟﺸﮭﺮة و ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻼت اﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎدﻟﺔ اﻟ ﻨ ﺎﺷ ﺌﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻻﺳ ﺘﺤﻮاذ إﻟﻰ أﺳﻌ ﺎر اﻟﺼﺮ ف ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ .و ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ إ ﯾﺮادات وﻣﺼﺮوﻓ ﺎت اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿ ﺎت اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﺑ ﺄﺳﻌ ﺎر اﻟﺼﺮ ف اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺪة ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣ ﻼت.
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﻋ ﺘﺮا ف ﺑﻔﺮوق اﻟﻌﻤ ﻼت اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ اﻵﺧﺮ و ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﺗﺠﻤ ﯿﻌﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻲ اﺣ ﺘ ﯿ ﺎطﻲ اﻟ ﺘﺮﺟﻤﺔ  ،ﺑ ﺎﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻓ ﯿﮫ ﺗﺨﺼ ﯿﺺ ﻓﺮق اﻟ ﺘﺮﺟﻤﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺤﺼﺺ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة.
ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻟ ﺘﺼﺮ ف ﻓﻲ ﻋﻤﻠ ﯿﺔ أﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻛﻠﻲ أو ﺟﺰ ﺋﻲ ﺑﺤ ﯿﺚ ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻓﻘﺪان اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة أو اﻟ ﺘ ﺄ ﺛ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻜ ﺒ ﯿﺮ أو اﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة اﻟﻤﺸ ﺘﺮﻛﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟ ﺘﺮاﻛﻤﻲ ﻓﻲ اﺣ ﺘ ﯿ ﺎطﻲ اﻟﻤﻌ ﺎﻣ ﻼت اﻟﻤ ﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ ﺑ ﺘﻠ ﻚ اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿﺔ اﻷﺟ ﻨ ﺒ ﯿﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻛﺠﺰ ء ﻣﻦ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﺼﺮ ف .إذا ﻗ ﺎﻣﺖ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ
ﺑ ﺎﻟ ﺘﺨﻠﺺ ﻣﻦ ﺟﺰ ء ﻣﻦ ﺣﺼ ﺘﮭ ﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺗ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ وﻟﻜ ﻨﮭ ﺎ ﺗﺤ ﺘﻔﻆ ﺑ ﺎﻟﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة ﻧﺴﺐ اﻟ ﻨﺴ ﺒﺔ ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟ ﺘﺮاﻛﻤﻲ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺤﺼﺔ ﻏ ﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺴ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ .ﻋ ﻨﺪﻣ ﺎ ﺗ ﺘﺨﻠﺺ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺟﺰ ء ﻓﻘﻂ ﻣﻦ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺷﻘ ﯿﻘﺔ أو ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻣﺸ ﺘﺮ ك ﻣﻊ اﻻﺣ ﺘﻔ ﺎظ ﺑ ﻨﻔﻮذ ﻛ ﺒ ﯿﺮ أو ﺳ ﯿﻄﺮة ﻣﺸ ﺘﺮﻛﺔ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﻋ ﺎدة ﺗﺼ ﻨ ﯿ ﻒ اﻟ ﻨﺴ ﺒﺔ ذات
اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟ ﺘﺮاﻛﻤﻲ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺮ ﺑﺢ أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎرة.

ﺷﺮﻛﺎ ت اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ
ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻹﺣ ﺘﻔ ﺎظ ﺑ ﺎﻟﺴﺠ ﻼت اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒ ﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘ ﺎ ﺑﻌﺔ  ،وھﻲ ﺑ ﯿﻮ ﻧ ﯿﺮ ﻟﺼ ﻨ ﺎﻋﺔ اﻷﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ وآر ﺳﻲ ﺳﻲ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺠ ﺎرة  ،ﺑ ﺎﻟﺪرھﻢ اﻹﻣ ﺎرا ﺗﻲ ﺑ ﯿ ﻨﻤ ﺎ ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﻻﺣ ﺘﻔ ﺎظ ﺑﺴﺠ ﻼت ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ر ﯾﺴﻮت ﺟﺰر اﻟﻤﻠﺪ ﯾ ﻒ ﻟ ﻼﺳﻤ ﻨﺖ اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ اﻟﺤﺼﻮ ل ﻋﻠ ﯿﮭ ﺎ ﺣﺪ ﯾ ﺜ ﺎ ً ﺑ ﺎﻟﺪوﻻر اﻷﻣﺮ ﯾﻜﻲ .ﺗﻢ ﺗﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ اﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ اﻟﻈ ﺎھﺮة ﺑ ﺎﻟﺮ ﯾ ﺎ ل اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘﻮا ﺋﻢ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪة
ﺑﺴﻌﺮ ﺻﺮ ف ﯾ ﺒﻠﻎ  ( 0.1052 :2019) 0.1052﷼ ﻋﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ ﻟﻜ ﻞ درھﻢ إﻣ ﺎرا ﺗﻲ و ﻣﻌﺪ ل ﺻﺮ ف  0.3852﷼ ﻋﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ ﻟﻜ ﻞ دزﻻر اﻣﺮ ﯾﻜﻲ ﻓﻲ ﺑ ﻨﻮد ﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣ ﻞ وﻗ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟﻲ  ،ﺣ ﯿﺚ ﺑﻘﻲ ﻣﻌﺪ ل ﺻﺮ ف اﻟﺪرھﻢ اﻹﻣ ﺎرا ﺗﻲ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺮ ﯾ ﺎ ل اﻟﻌﻤ ﺎ ﻧﻲ ﺛ ﺎ ﺑ ﺘ ﺎ ً ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻟﺴ ﻨﺔ ﺑﺴ ﺒﺐ ار ﺗ ﺒ ﺎط اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﺘ ﯿﻦ ﺑ ﺎﻟﺪوﻻر اﻷﻣﺮ ﯾﻜﻲ.

ا ﻟﻌ ﻤ ﻠﯿ ﺎت ا ﻟ ﻤﺘﻮﻗ ﻔ ﺔ

إن اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻔﺔ ھﻲ إﺣﺪى ﻣﻜﻮ ﻧ ﺎت ﻋﻤ ﻞ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ  ،و ﯾﻤﻜﻦ ﺗﻤ ﯿ ﯿﺰ اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿ ﺎت واﻟ ﺘﺪﻓﻘ ﺎت اﻟ ﻨﻘﺪ ﯾﺔ ﻟﮭ ﺎ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ واﺿﺢ ﻋﻦ ﺑ ﺎﻗﻲ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ .اﻟﻌﻤﻠ ﯿ ﺎت اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻔﺔ:

ﺗﻤﺜﻞ ﻣﻜﻮن رﺋﯿ ﺴﻲ ﻣﻨﻔ ﺼﻞ ﻟﻠﻌﻤﻞ اﻟﺘﺠﺎري أو ﻣﻨﻄﻘﺔ ﺟﻐﺮاﻓﯿﺔ.
ﺟﺰءا ً ﻣﻦ ﺧﻄﺔ واﺣﺪ ة ﻣﻨ ﺴﻘﺔ ﻹ ﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد ﻣﻜﻮن رﺋﯿ ﺴﻲ أو ﻣﻨﻄﻘﺔ ﺟﻐﺮاﻓﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﻌﻤﻠﯿﺎت.
ھﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺗﺎﺑﻌﺔ ﺗﻤﺖ ﺣﯿﺎزﺗﮭﺎ ﻓﻘﻂ ﺑﻐﺮ ض إﻋﺎد ة ﺑﯿﻌﮭﺎ.
ﯾﺤﺪث اﻟﺘﺼﻨﯿﻒ "ﻋﻤﻠﯿﺎت ﻣﺘ ﻮﻗﻔﺔ " ﻗﺒ ﻞ اﻹﺳﺘﺒﻌﺎد أ و ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺗﻔ ﻲ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﯿﺎت ﺑﻤﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻔﮭﺎ ﻛﻤﺤﺘﻔ ﻆ ﺑﮭﺎ ﻟﻠﺒﯿﻊ .ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﯾﺘﻢ ﺗﺼﻨﯿﻒ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﯿﺎت ﻛﻌﻤﻠﯿﺎت ﻣﺘ ﻮﻗﻔﺔ  ،ﺗﺘﻢ إﻋﺎدة ﻋﺮض ﺑﯿﺎن اﻟﻤﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ﻟﻸرﺑﺎح أ و اﻟﺨﺴﺎﺋﺮ واﻹﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى ﻛﻤﺎ ﻟ ﻮ أن اﻟﻌﻤﻠﯿﺎت ﻗﺪ ﺗ ﻮﻗﻔﺖ ﻣﻨﺬ
ﺑﺪاﯾﺔ اﻟﺴﻨﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺎرﻧﺔ.
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ﺿ ﺮﯾﺒ ﺔ ا ﻟ ﺪ ﺧ ﻞ

ﺗ ﺘﻜﻮن ﺿﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ واﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﻤﺆﺟﻠﺔ .ﺗﺪرج ﻓﻲ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘ ﺜ ﻨ ﺎ ء اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﺗ ﺘﻌﻠﻖ ﻓ ﯿﮫ ﺑ ﺈ ﻧﺪﻣ ﺎج اﻷﻋﻤ ﺎ ل أو اﻟ ﺒ ﻨﻮد اﻟﻤﺪرﺟﺔ ﻣ ﺒ ﺎﺷﺮة ﻓﻲ ﺣﻘﻮق اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ أو اﻹ ﯾﺮادات اﻟﺸ ﺎﻣﻠﺔ اﻷﺧﺮى.

اﻟﻔﻮا ﺋﺪ واﻟﺠﺰا ءات اﻟﻤ ﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ ﺑﻀﺮا ﺋﺐ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ  ،ﻣ ﺘﻀﻤ ﻨﺔ ﻋﺪم اﻟ ﯿﻘ ﯿﻦ ﺣﻮ ل ﻣﻌ ﺎﻟﺠ ﺎت ﺿﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ  ،ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎ ﺑﮭ ﺎ وﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟﻠﻤﻌ ﯿ ﺎر اﻟﻤﺤ ﺎﺳ ﺒﻲ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ رﻗﻢ  37اﻟ ﻤﺨ ﺼ ﺼﺎت و ا ﻹﻟﺘ ﺰ ا ﻣﺎت و ا ﻷ ﺻﻮل اﻟﻄﺎرﺋﺔ.

اﻟ ﻀ ﺮﻳﺒﺔ اﻟﺤﺎﻟﯿﺔ

ﺗ ﺘﻜﻮن اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻊ دﻓﻌﮭ ﺎ أو إﺳ ﺘ ﻼﻣﮭ ﺎ ﻋﻦ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ اﻟﺨ ﺎﺿﻊ ﻟﻠﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ ﻟﻠﺴ ﻨﺔ ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻌﺪﻻت اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒ ﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻄ ﺒﻘﺔ أو اﻟ ﺘﻲ ﺗﻄ ﺒﻖ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻛ ﺒ ﯿﺮ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ وأي ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾ ﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺘﺤﻘﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻟﺴ ﻨﻮات اﻟﺴ ﺎ ﺑﻘﺔ .ﻣ ﺒﻠﻎ اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪا ﺋﻦ أو اﻟﻤﺪ ﯾﻦ ھﻮ أﻓﻀ ﻞ ﺗﻘﺪ ﯾﺮ ﻟﻘ ﯿﻤﺔ اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ
اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻊ دﻓﻌﮭ ﺎ أو إﺳ ﺘ ﻼﻣﮭ ﺎ اﻟﺬي ﯾﻌﻜﺲ ﻋﺪم اﻟ ﯿﻘ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻌﻠﻖ ﺑﻀﺮا ﺋﺐ اﻟﺪﺧ ﻞ  ،إن وﺟﺪ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ ﻗ ﯿ ﺎﺳﮭ ﺎ ﺑ ﺈﺳ ﺘﺨﺪام ﻣﻌﺪﻻت اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﻤﻄ ﺒﻘﺔ أو اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﻗﻊ ﺗﻄ ﺒ ﯿﻘﮭ ﺎ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻧﺤﻮ واﺳﻊ ﻓﻲ ﺗ ﺎر ﯾﺦ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺮ ﯾﺮ .ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ أ ﯾﻀ ﺎ ً أي ﺿﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ ﺗ ﻨﺸ ﺎ ﻣﻦ ﺗﻮز ﯾﻌ ﺎت اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح.

ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﺟﺮا ء ﻣﻘ ﺎﺻﺔ ﺑ ﯿﻦ أﺻﻮ ل وإﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﺤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻓﻘﻂ ﻋ ﻨﺪ إﺳ ﺘ ﯿﻔ ﺎ ء ﻣﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﻨﺔ.

اﻟ ﻀ ﺮﻳﺒﺔ اﻟ ﻤﺆﺟﻠﺔ

ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﻤﺆﺟﻠﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺟﻤ ﯿﻊ اﻟﻔﺮوﻗ ﺎت اﻟﻤﺆﻗ ﺘﺔ ﺑ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻘ ﯿﻢ اﻟﺪﻓ ﺘﺮ ﯾﺔ ﻟ ﻸﺻﻮ ل واﻹﻟ ﺘﺰاﻣ ﺎت ﻻﻏﺮاض اﻟ ﺘﻘ ﺎر ﯾﺮ اﻟﻤ ﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ واﻟﻤ ﺒ ﺎﻟﻎ ﻷﻏﺮاض اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ.

ﺗﺪرج اﻟﻀﺮ ﯾ ﺒﺔ اﻟﻤﺆﺟﻠﺔ لـ:

اﻟﻔﺮوﻗﺎت اﻟﻤﺆﻗﺘﺔ ﻋﻨﺪ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤﺒﺪﺋﻲ ﻟﻸ ﺻﻮل أو اﻹﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ﻓﻲ ﻣﻌﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻟﯿ ﺴﺖ إﻧﺪﻣﺎج أﻋﻤﺎل واﻟﺘﻲ ﻻ ﺗﺆﺛﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻷرﺑﺎح أو اﻟﺨ ﺴﺎﺋﺮ اﻟﺨﺎ ﺿﻌﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻀﺮﯾﺒﺔ.
اﻟﻔﺮوﻗﺎت اﻟﻤﺆﻗﺘﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ ﺑﺎﻹ ﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات ﻓﻲ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺎﺑﻌﺔ و ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺷﻘﯿﻘﺔ وﺗﺮﺗﯿﺒﺎت ﻣ ﺸﺘﺮﻛﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﺤﺪ اﻟﺬي ﺗﻜﻮن ﻣﻌﮫ اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﻗﺎدر ة ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟ ﺴﯿﻄﺮ ة ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﻮﻗﯿﺖ وﻋﻜﺲ ﻗﯿﺪ اﻟﻔﺮوﻗﺎت اﻟﻤﺆﻗﺘﺔ وﯾﺤﺘﻤﻞ أﻧﮫ ﻟﻦ ﯾﺘﻢ ﻋﻜﺲ
ﻗﯿﺪھﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤ ﺴﺘﻘﺒﻞ اﻟﻘﺮﯾﺐ.
اﻟﻔﺮوﻗﺎت اﻟﻤﺆﻗﺘﺔ اﻟﺨﺎ ﺿﻌﺔ ﻟﻠ ﻀﺮﯾﺒﺔ اﻟﻨﺎ ﺷﺌﺔ ﻋﻨﺪ اﻹدراج اﻟﻤﺒﺪﺋﻲ ﻟﻠ ﺸﮭﺮ ة.
ر ﺑﺤ ﯿّﺔ اﻟﺴﮭﻢ اﻟﻮاﺣﺪ وﺻﺎﻓ ﻲ اﻷﺻﻮل ﻟﻠﺴﮭﻢ اﻟﻮاﺣﺪ
ﺗﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﺠﻤﻮﻋﺔ ﺑﻌﺮض ﺑ ﯿ ﺎ ﻧ ﺎت ر ﺑﺤ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺴﮭﻢ اﻷﺳ ﺎﺳ ﯿﺔ واﻟﻤﺨﻔﻀﺔ وﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻷﺻﻮ ل ﻟﻠﺴﮭﻢ اﻟﻮاﺣﺪ ﻷﺳﮭﻤﮭ ﺎ اﻟﻌ ﺎد ﯾﺔ .ﯾ ﺘﻢ اﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب اﻟﻌ ﺎ ﺋﺪ اﻻﺳ ﺎﺳﻲ ﻟﻠﺴﮭﻢ ﺑﻘﺴﻤﺔ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟﻤ ﻨﺴﻮ ﺑﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻌ ﺎد ﯾ ﯿﻦ ﺑ ﺎﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﺳﻂ اﻟﻤﺮﺟﺢ ﻟﻌﺪد اﻷﺳﮭﻢ اﻟﻌ ﺎد ﯾﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮة  ،ﻓﻲ ﺣ ﯿﻦ ﺗ ﺘﻀﻤﻦ ر ﺑﺤ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺴﮭﻢ
اﻟﻤﺨﻔﻀﺔ أ ﯾﻀ ﺎ ً اﻻﺳﮭﻢ اﻟﻌ ﺎد ﯾﺔ اﻟﻤﺨﻔﻀﺔ )ﻣ ﺜ ﻞ اﻟﺨ ﯿ ﺎرات واﻷدوات اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺑﻠﺔ ﻟﻠ ﺘﺤﻮ ﯾ ﻞ ( إذا ﻛ ﺎ ﻧﺖ ﺗﺴ ﺘﻮﻓﻲ ﻣﻌ ﺎ ﯾ ﯿﺮ ﻣﻌ ﯿ ﻨﺔ.

ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب ﺻ ﺎﻓﻲ اﻷﺻﻮ ل ﻟﻠﺴﮭﻢ اﻟﻮاﺣﺪ ﺑﻘﺴﻤﺔ اﻷر ﺑ ﺎح أو اﻟﺨﺴ ﺎ ﺋﺮ اﻟﻤ ﻨﺴﻮ ﺑﺔ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺴ ﺎھﻤ ﯿﻦ اﻟﻌ ﺎد ﯾ ﯿﻦ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤ ﺘﻮﺳﻂ اﻟﻤﺮﺟﺢ ﻟﻌﺪد اﻷﺳﮭﻢ اﻟﻌ ﺎد ﯾﺔ اﻟﻘ ﺎ ﺋﻤﺔ ﺧ ﻼ ل اﻟﻔ ﺘﺮة.

ﻣﻜﺎﻓﺂت أﻋﻀﺎء ﻣﺠﻠ ﺲ اﻹدا رة
ﯾ ﺘﻢ إﺣ ﺘﺴ ﺎب ﻣﻜ ﺎﻓ ﺄة أﻋﻀ ﺎ ء ﻣﺠﻠﺲ اﻹدارة وﻓﻘ ﺎ ﻟﻘ ﺎ ﻧﻮن اﻟﺸﺮﻛ ﺎت اﻟ ﺘﺠ ﺎر ﯾﺔ ووﻓﻘ ﺎ ً ﻟﻤ ﺘﻄﻠ ﺒ ﺎت اﻟﮭ ﯿ ﺌﺔ اﻟﻌ ﺎﻣﺔ ﻟﺴﻮق اﻟﻤ ﺎ ل.

ﺗﻘ ﺮ ﯾ ﺮ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع
إن ﻗ طﺎع اﻟﺗﺷﻐﯾ ل ھ ﻮ أﺣد ﻣﮐ وﻧﺎت اﻟﻣﺟﻣ وﻋﺔ اﻟﺗ ﻲ ﺗﺷﺎرك ﻓ ﻲ أﻧﺷ طﺔ اﻷﻋﻣﺎ ل اﻟﺗ ﻲ ﯾﻤﻜﻦ أن ﺗﺤﻘ ﻖ ﻣﻨﮭﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻤ ﻮﻋﺔ إﯾﺮادات وﺗﺘﻜﺒﺪ ﻣﺼﺮ وﻓﺎت .ﺗﺘﻢ ﻣﺮاﺟﻌﺔ ﺟﻤﯿﻊ اﻟﻨﺘﺎﺋﺞ اﻟﺘﺸﻐﯿﻠﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﻘ ﻄﺎﻋﺎت اﻟﺘﺸﻐﯿﻠﯿﺔ ﺑﺸﻜ ﻞ ﻣﻨﺘ ﻈﻢ ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒ ﻞ رﺋﯿ ﺲ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﯿﺎت اﻟﺘﺸﻐﯿﻠﯿﺔ ﻹﺗﺨﺎذ اﻟﻘﺮارات ﺣ ﻮ ل
اﻟﻤ ﻮارد اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺳﯿﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼﯿﺼﮭﺎ ﻟﻠﻘ ﻄﺎع وﺗﻘﯿﯿﻢ أداﺋﮫ  ،واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﺘ ﻮﻓﺮ ﻟﮭﺎ ﻣﻌﻠ ﻮﻣﺎت ﻣﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻣﻨﻔﺼﻠﺔ.
#9

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing IFRS that are not yet effective

Certain new Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing IFRS have been published that are not
effective and mandatory for the Parent Company and Group's accounting period commenced on 1 January
2021, which management has decided to adopt from the applicable periods.

;’- IFRS 17: ‘Insurance Contracts
;- Amendments to IAS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
- Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2: Disclosure of Accounting Policies
- Amendments to IAS 8: Definition of Accounting Estimates
;- Amendments to IFRS 3: Reference to the Conceptual Framework
- Amendments to IFRS 4: Insurance contracts— Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' with IFRS 4
; ''Insurance Contracts
;- Amendments to IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment—Proceeds before Intended Use
;- Amendments to IAS 37: Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract
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- Annual Improvements to IFRS Amendments to IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial
Standards 2018-2020 Cycle Reporting Standards, IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, IFRS 16 Leases and
;IAS 41 Agriculture
- Amendment to IFRS 16: Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021; and
- Amendments to IFRS 17: to address concerns and implementation challenges that were identified
after IFRS 17 was published (includes a deferral of the effective date to annual periods beginning on
;)or after 1 January 2023

Management believes that the adoption of the above new standards, interpretations and amendments is not
likely to have any material impact on the presentation and disclosure of items in the Parent Company and
Consolidated financial statements for the future periods.
# 10
اﻟﻤﻌﺎ ﯾ ﯿ ﺮ واﻟ ﺘﻌﺪ ﯾﻼت واﻟ ﺘﻔﺴ ﯿ ﺮات ﻟﻤﻌﺎ ﯾ ﯿ ﺮ اﻟ ﺘﻘﺎ ر ﯾ ﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺤﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺘ ﻲ ﻟﻢ ﺗﺪﺧﻞ ﺑﻌﺪ ﺣ ﯿ ﺰ اﻟ ﺘ ﻨﻔ ﯿﺬ
ﺗﻢ ﻧﺸﺮ ﺑﻌﺾ اﻟﻤﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ واﻟﺘﻌﺪﯾﻼت واﻟﺘﻔﺴﯿﺮات اﻟﺠﺪﯾﺪة ﻟﻤﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟﯿﺔ اﻟﺤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻏﯿﺮ اﻟﻔﻌﺎﻟﺔ واﻹﻟﺰاﻣﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﻔﺘﺮة اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺑﺪأت ﻓ ﻲ  1ﯾﻨﺎﯾﺮ  ، 2021واﻟﺘ ﻲ ﻗﺮرت اﻹدارة اﻋﺘﻤﺎدھﺎ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻔﺘﺮات اﻟﻤﻌﻤ ﻮ ل ﺑﮭﺎ.

اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ " :17ﻋﻘﻮد اﻟﺘﺄﻣﯿﻦ" ؛
ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ " :28اﻻ ﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات ﻓﻲ اﻟ ﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ واﻟﻤ ﺸﺎرﯾﻊ اﻟﻤ ﺸﺘﺮﻛﺔ"  ،واﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ " :10اﻟﻘﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺣﺪ ة"  -ﺑﯿﻊ أو اﻟﻤ ﺴﺎھﻤﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻷ ﺻﻮل ﺑﯿﻦ اﻟﻤ ﺴﺘﺜﻤﺮ
و ﺷﺮﻛﺘﮫ اﻟﺰﻣﯿﻠﺔ أو اﻟﻤ ﺸﺮوع اﻟﻤ ﺸﺘﺮك ؛
اﻟﺘﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  :1ﺗ ﺼﻨﯿ ﻒ اﻻﻟﺘﺰاﻣﺎت ﻋﻠﻰ أﻧﮭﺎ ﻣﺘﺪاوﻟﺔ أو ﻏﯿﺮ ﻣﺘﺪاوﻟﺔ
ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ  :3اﻹ ﺷﺎر ة إﻟﻰ اﻹطﺎر اﻟﻤﻔﺎھﯿﻤﻲ
ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ رﻗﻢ  :16اﻟﻤﻤﺘﻠﻜﺎت واﻵﻻت واﻟﻤﻌﺪات  -اﻟﻤﺘﺤ ﺼﻼت ﻗﺒﻞ اﻻ ﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻘ ﺼﻮد
ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  :37اﻟﻌﻘﻮد اﻟﻤﺮھﻘﺔ  -ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ﺗﻨﻔﯿﺬ اﻟﻌﻘﺪ
اﻟﺘﺤ ﺴﯿﻨﺎت اﻟ ﺴﻨﻮﯾﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت اﻟﻤﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ اﻟﺪوﻟﯿﺔ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻟﻠﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ  - 1اﻟﺘﻄﺒﯿﻖ ﻷول ﻣﺮ ة ﻟﻠﻤﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﯿﺔ  2020-2018ﻣﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﺪورﯾﺔ  ،اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻟﻠﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ
اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ  9اﻷدوات اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ  ،اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻟﻠﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ  16ﻋﻘﻮد اﻹﯾﺠﺎر وﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  41اﻟﺰراﻋﺔ.
ﺗﻌﺘﻘﺪ اﻹدارة أن اﻋﺘﻤﺎد اﻟﻤﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ واﻟﺘﻌﺪﯾﻼت اﻟﺠﺪﯾﺪة اﻟﻤﺬﻛ ﻮرة أﻋﻼه ﻟﯿ ﺲ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺮﺟﺢ أن ﯾﻜ ﻮن ﻟﮫ أي ﺗﺄﺛﯿﺮ ﺟ ﻮھﺮي ﻋﻠ ﻰ ﻋﺮض اﻟﺒﻨ ﻮد واﻹﻓﺼﺎح ﻋﻨﮭﺎ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻘ ﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﻔﺘﺮات اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﺒﻠﯿﺔ.
# 11

)2. Adoption of new and amended International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS

New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing IFRS effective 1 January 2021

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2 (Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS
16) introduce a practical expedient for modifications required by the reform, clarify that hedge accounting
is not discontinued solely because of the IBOR reform, and introduce disclosures that allow users to
understand the nature and extent of risks arising from the IBOR reform to which the entity is exposed to
and how the entity manages those risks as well as the entity’s progress in transitioning from IBORs to
alternative benchmark rates, and how the entity is managing this transition.

Their adoption has not had any material impact on the disclosures or on the amounts reported in these
Parent Company and Consolidated financial statements.
# 12
ﻣﻌﺎ ﯾ ﯿ ﺮ و ﺗﻌﺪ ﯾﻼت و ﺗﻔﺴ ﯿ ﺮات ﺟﺪ ﯾﺪة ﻟﻠﻤﻌﺎ ﯾ ﯿ ﺮ اﻟﺪوﻟ ﯿﺔ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟ ﺘﻘﺎ ر ﯾ ﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻟﺤﺎﻟ ﯿﺔ اﻋ ﺘ ﺒﺎ ًرا ﻣﻦ  1ﯾ ﻨﺎ ﯾ ﺮ 2021

ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ  :3ﺗﻌﺮﯾ ﻒ اﻷﻋﻤﺎل ؛
اﻟﺘﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ اﻟﺪوﻟﯿﺔ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ  7و  9وﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  39إ ﺻﻼح ﻣﻌﯿﺎر ﺳﻌﺮ اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺪ ة ؛
ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  1وﻣﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﻤﺤﺎ ﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ  8ﺗﻌﺮﯾ ﻒ اﻟﻤﻮاد ؛
اﻹطﺎر اﻟﻤﻔﺎھﯿﻤﻲ ﻟﻠﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ اﻟ ﺼﺎدر ﻓﻲ  29ﻣﺎرس  2018؛
ﺗﻌﺪﯾﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪوﻟﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ " 16اﻣﺘﯿﺎزات اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ذات اﻟ ﺼﻠﺔ ﺑﻤﺮ ض ﻛﻮﻓﯿﺪ "19
ﻓ ﻲ ﻣﺎﯾ ﻮ  ، 2020أﺻﺪر ﻣﺠﻠ ﺲ ﻣﻌﺎﯾﯿﺮ اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ اﻟﺪ وﻟﯿﺔ اﻣﺘﯿﺎزات اﻹﯾﺠﺎر اﻟﻤﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ بـ ﻛ ﻮﻓﯿﺪ) 19-ﺗﻌﺪﯾ ﻞ ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  (16اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗ ﻮﻓﺮ ﺗﺨﻔﯿﻔًﺎ ﻋﻤﻠﯿًﺎ ﻟﻠﻤﺴﺘﺄﺟﺮﯾﻦ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﻤﺤﺎﺳﺒﺔ ﻋﻦ اﻣﺘﯿﺎزات اﻹﯾﺠﺎر اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﺗﺤﺪث ﻛﻨﺘﯿﺠﺔ ﻣﺒﺎﺷﺮة لـ ﻛ ﻮﻓﯿﺪ ، 19-ﻣﻦ
ﺧﻼ ل ﺗﻘﺪﯾﻢ وﺳﯿﻠﺔ ﻋﻤﻠﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  .16ﺗﺴﻤﺢ اﻟ ﻮﺳﯿﻠﺔ اﻟﻌﻤﻠﯿﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﺴﺘﺄﺟﺮ ﺑﺎﺧﺘﯿﺎر ﻋﺪم ﺗﻘﯿﯿﻢ ﻣﺎ إذا ﻛﺎن اﻣﺘﯿﺎز اﻹﯾﺠﺎر اﻟﻤﺮﺗﺒ ﻂ بـ ﻛ ﻮﻓﯿﺪ  19-ﯾﻌﺪ ﺗﻌﺪﯾًﻼ ﻟﻌﻘﺪ اﻹﯾﺠﺎر .ﯾﺠﺐ ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺄﺟﺮ اﻟﺬي ﯾﻘ ﻮم ﺑﮭﺬا اﻻﺧﺘﯿﺎر أن ﯾﺄﺧﺬ ﻓ ﻲ اﻟﺤﺴﺒﺎن أي ﺗﻐﯿﯿﺮ ﻓ ﻲ
ﻣﺪﻓ ﻮﻋﺎت اﻹﯾﺠﺎر ﻧﺎﺗﺞ ﻋﻦ اﻣﺘﯿﺎز اﻹﯾﺠﺎر اﻟﻤﺘﻌﻠ ﻖ بـ ﻛ ﻮﻓﯿﺪ  19-ﺑﻨﻔ ﺲ اﻟ ﻄﺮﯾﻘﺔ اﻟﺘ ﻲ ﯾﻔﺴﺮ ﺑﮭﺎ اﻟﺘﻐﯿﯿﺮ اﻟﻤ ﻄﺒ ﻖ ﻋﻠ ﻰ اﻟﻤﻌﯿﺎر اﻟﺪ وﻟ ﻲ ﻹﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﯾﺮ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﯿﺔ رﻗﻢ  16إذا ﻟﻢ ﯾﻜﻦ اﻟﺘﻐﯿﯿﺮ ﺗﻌﺪﯾًﻼ ﻟﻌﻘﺪ اﻹﯾﺠﺎر.

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT WERE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON 28 Oct 2021
Page 34 of 34

